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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Dear Shareholder

Legend has had an extremely productive year, In particular with its exploration activities at its
Ngovayang Iron Ore Project in Cameroon. In the course of the year an exploration team has been
recruited, an exploration base at Eseka constructed, rock chip sampling commenced, a detaited
aeromagnetic survey over the Project area carried out and a drlil programme commenced in
August 2010. This has been a truly great effort by Legend's management, bearing In mind that
Legend only signed the initial Heads of Agreement for the Project In August 2009,

All this has culminated in a plvotal announcement to the ASX on 14 March 2011 which identifled
magnetite gneiss as the source of the high intensity aeromagnetic anomalles at Eseka. Your Board
expects this trend to continue to the south of the Project. The release also tabled metallurgical
test results carried out on one drill core sample, which revealed a coarse grind, low impurlty, high
iron concentrate all of which are favourable metallurgical attributes for a robust magnetite
project, This coupled with the extensive magnetic highs and the sheer size of the project area,
2972km?, Indlcates an exciting year ahead for Legend.

Whilst the Identification of this metallurgically favourable magnetic gneiss glves encouragement
that we will be able to identify a relatively simple upgradeable magnetite preduct for shipment,
Legend Is still optimistic that it can Identify direct shipping ore at its southern Project area, where
drilling is ongoing,.

It 15 also important to note that Legend has continued to manage its treasury operations such that
cash and liquid assets have Increased from $14.5M to $15.4M, after funding all operatlons during
the course of the year, Including a capital ralsing of $3.4M. | conclude that to run a company of
Legend's profile with net expenditure of $2.5M after funding $6M of exploratioh expense in
Cameroon (55M) and Australia (51M) Is 2 credit to our executlve management team.

It is with great pleasure that | acknowledge the efforts of Mark Wilson and his team, both for thelr
corporate and financial management, as well as the Cameroon operations and exploration
activities.

My thanks also go to our Camina executive team lead by CEQ Mr Francis Mabou. The output and
efficiency they have achleved In the year for Legend, and from a standing start, has been quite
remarkable. We are Indeed very fortunate to have such a strong in-country presence, which s an
essential element of any African project.

| also acknowledge the support of our loyal shareholder base and we look forward to a productive
year.

Chairman

31 March 2011
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES
PROJECTS

Legend Mining Limited (Legend) focussed most of Its exploration effort during 2010 on advancing
the Cameroon Project, following the acquisition of the project on 4 February 2010. Exploration
programmes inciuded an aeromagnetlc survey, geological mapping and geochemical sampling,
resulting in initial drill testing of iron ore targets In August 2010,

No exploration was possible at the Pilbara Project due to contlnued herltage agreement
negotlations with the Ngarluma Aborlginal Corporation, while actlvities at Mt Gibson were
restricted to rehabllitation of the gold milll site.

Followlng a full review of the Gum Creek Project, It was decided to divest the tenements via three
sale agreements.

{

Cameroon

 Australia;

‘ L@Q&ﬁq ' w

meroon F'rojedts " West Australian Projects .

Flgure 1: Location of Projects
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

CAMEROON PROIECT - {iron Ore, Gald)

The Cameroon Project is divided into the Ngovayang (southwest) and Mayo 8lnka (northwest)
Projects In Cameroon, West Africa. The project covers approximately 3,900km’ and comprises
four granted exploration permits, see Figure 2, Legend acquired a 90% Interest in the project via a
90% ownershlp of Cameroen company Camina SA (Camina) on 4 February 2010. The permits are
considered prospective for iron ore In the form of direct shipping ore (DSO) and magnetite gneiss,
and also for gold.

Legend’s primary objective Is 50Mt of DSO, which would translate into an Initial 1-2Mtpa
operation with potential future expansion. A secondary cbjective is the lower grade, but
potentially very large tonnage of magnetite gneiss, which has the abillty to be beneftciated into a
valuable saleable product.

Regional mapplng of the Ngovayang Permit was originally undertaken by le Bureau de Recherche
Geologiques et Minleres (BRGM) in 1986, This mapplng identified a NE-3W trending package of
Archaean to Proterozoic age quartzitic metasediment, gneiss and amphibolite, as well as
humerous itabirlte units contalning millimetre to centimetre thick bands of magnetite. An
aeromagnetic survey completed by Legend confirmed the presence of magnetle units and
suggested that they are significantly more extensive than the mapping Indlcated.

Ngovayang is well served by access Infrastructure including rait and road networks to and from the
port clty of Douala, see Figure 2, which greatly assists the exploration phases of work and will
facilitate a start-up production transport system to port,

Project Location
and Infrastructure
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Figure 2: Cameroon Project Location
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

A field exploration camp has been established to the immedlate south of the town of Eseka to
service field activities and logistics. Environmental approvals and base line studies with
community consultation were also completed prior to the commencement of exploration
activitles.

The Mayo Blnka Permit contalns essentially Proterozole gnelss with subcropping boulders and
scree of massive magnetite/hematite. The extensive scree and cover in the area will necessltate
trenching to assist geologlcal mapping and geochemical sampling.

Settlement of Cameroon Project

Legend acquired a 90% Interest in the Cameroon Project via a 20% ownership of Cameroon
company Camina on 4 February 2010, with the issue of the following to the Camina Vendors and
Vendor nominee parties,

a) 350M Legend shares,

b) 200M Legend 5 year options exercisable at 4 cents per option,

¢) 400M performance optlons (a), exercisable for nll consideratlon, once a JORC compliant
resource of 250Mt of iron ore containing a minimum of 50Mt of D50 is Identified on the
permits,

d) 400M performance options (h), exercisable for nll conslderation, once a JORC compliant
resource of 2Bt of lron ore containing a minimum of 200Mt of DSO is Identifled on the
permits OR the first US$60M from sales of ore from the permits Is achleved,

Aeromognetic/Radiometric Surveys

To assist exploration activities, aeromagnetic and radlometric surveys covering a total of 3,526km?
were completed over the Ngovayang (2,566km?, 12,818 line km) and Mayo Binka (QBOkmz, 3,177
line km) areas on 18 February 2010. Both surveys were completed at an inltlal fiight line spacing
of 400m wlth follow up infill lines bringing the line spacing In more prospective areas to 200m.

The Ngovayang Project aeromagnetic image of the analytical signal of total magnetic Intensity
(Figure 3) shows internal banding within the metasedimentary host package, Indicating the
presence of magnetite within speciflc horizons, These magnetic unlts can often be correlated with
itabirlte mapped by BRGM in 1986. However, the magnetic units are much more extensive than
the mapped units, and reconnaissance work indlcates that these magnetic unlis are due to the
occurrence of magnetite gnelss. A project wide litho-structural interpretation of the aeromagnetic
data has been completed and has assisted exploration and driilhole planning.

At Mayo Binka, the aeromagnetic image of the analytica! signal of total magnetic intensity (Figure
4) has dentified magnetlc features In the central eastern portlon of the tenement associated with
an area with known outcropping massive magnetlte/hematite. Previous rockchlp sampling of this
outcropping massive magnetite/hematite returned Iron values ranging from 55-67% Fe.

legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 5
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

Eseka Region

Legend focussed its original exploration effort in the Eseka region due to the iron prospectivity
indicated by the aeromagnetic survey, plus the proximity to rail and road Infrastructure. Given the
rugged terrain, thick vegetation and lack of outcrop, It was decided that following Initlal geological
mapping and reconnalssance rockchip sampling, drilling was required to provide geological
information and explain the aeromagnetic features.

Exploration commenced at Eseka with the establishment of a 400m spaced base grid to enable
geological mapping and geochemical sampling, critical to advancing the geological knowledge of
the prospect. Extensive non-systematic rockchip sampling, predominantly float/grab samples due
to limlted outcrop was undertaken to characterise the Iron rich rocks of the region.

The rockchip results {310 iron rich samples) indicate that the samples fall into three broad
categorles based on rock type and associated assay results; 1) massive magnetite, 2)
goethitle/limonitic materlal, and 3) weathered magnetite gneiss with variable iron/sllica content,
The massive magnetite group is characterised by high iron values between 60-69% Fe with
assoclated low silica, alumina, phosphorus and loss on Ignition (LOI) values. The goethitic/
limonltic group has an Iron range of 45-60% Fe with varylng levels of sillca, aluming, phosphorus
and LOL. Iron values of the weathered magnetite gneiss group have a range of 29-45% Fe (average
37% Fe) with associated sliica ranging from 14-51% Si0; (average 33% 510;).

Figure 5 shows the locatlon of all Eseka rockchip samples with iron results plotted over an
aeromagnetic image (analytical signal of total magnetic Intensity). This diagram shows three
"clusters” containing high grade samples of >60% Fe predominantly assoclated with massive
magnetite.

Reprocessing of Aeromagnetic Data

Reprocessing of the aeromagnetic data has been completed almed at highlighting features with
the highest magnetic intensity, see Figure 3. This reprocessing has outlined numerous llnear
magnetic features interpreted to represent metamorphic banding assoclated with magnetite
bearing gnelss or possibly stratigraphic units of Itablrite.

As well as defining these linear features, the magnetic image also Identifies areas with structural
complexity related to folding and faulting. These structural sites are very important, as they may
represent locations with high grade hematite formation due to supergene/alteration processes.

New Exploration Permit Gronted :

Exploration permit EP221 (“Ngoyang2”) was officially granted to Legend's 90% owned subsidiary
Camina covering an area of 667km? on 17 December 2010. The permit Is located immediately
south of EP144 at the Ngovayang Project and Increases the project’s contiguous area to 2,972km?,
see Figure 3.

With the permission of the relevant authoritles, the area of EP221 was Included in Legend’s
regional aeromagnetic/radiometric survey completed in February 2010. Results from the survey
confirmed the permit’s prospectivity for Iron ore, clearly showing the southerly contlnuation of
magnetic unlts dentified to the north on EP144, see Figure 3.

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 8
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

Rockchip Samples

Fe Results - XRF
» 0% fo 70%
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Flgure 5: Eseka Prospect — Rockchlp Sample Results (Iron) on Aeromagnetic Image
(Analytical 5ignal of Total Magnetlic Intensity) showing high grade “clusters”

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 9



31-MAR-20T1CTHU) 16:c8 Legend Hining (FAXJB1 & 92120611 P.OT1/0490

DIRECTORS' REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

Diamand Drilling Programme

Based on geologlcal reconnalssance over strong aeromagnetic features, rockchip sampling and
topographic factors, nine targets were ldentified for drill testing, see Figure 3. A 5,000m diamend
drilling programme utilising a man portable rig commenced at Eseka on 4 August 2010, before
heavy seasonal rain forced the drilling to be suspended on 28 September 2010.

Prior to the suspenslon, a total of 15 holes for 707.66m were completed over the Hill 464 and
Alpha prospects In the Eseka region, see Table 1. The drilling was targeting a combination of
aeromagnetic and topographlc highs associated with +50% Fe rockchlp sample results,

Table 1 - Diamond Drillhole Details
Hole ID | Easting | Northing | Prospect | Dip/Azimuth final Depth
NESDOD1 | 696367 | 398748 Hill 464 -60/270 90.28
NESDO02 | 696407 | 398095 Hill 464 -90/000 19.65
NESDO03 | 696538 | 398530 Hill 464 -90/000 40,23
NESDOO4 | 696470 | 399672 Hill 464 -90/000 15.43
NESDOOS | 696233 | 397114 HIll 464 -90/000 36.02
NESDOO6 | 696501 | 358001 Hill 464 -90/000 21.02
NESDOQ7 | 696594 | 397999 Hil} 464 -90/000 22.62
NESDOOZ | 696690 | 397800 Hill 464 -90/000 3g.83
NESDOOS | 697000 | 399157 Hill 464 -90/000 71,88
NESDO10 | 695024 | 399363 Alpha -90/000 30.04
NESDO11 | 695675 | 400197 Alpha -90/000 71.92
NESDO12 | 695175 | 359799 Alpha -90/000 42.09
NESDO13 | 695335 | 398813 Alpha -90/000 56.91
NESDO14 | 695300 | 398810 Alpha -90/000 46,28
NESDO15 | €95361 | 399653 Alpha -90/000 50.46

Drilling utilised an Ingetrol man portable diamond drilling rig - HQ and NQ core slzes.
Co-ordinates: Universal Transverse Mercator WG584, Zone 32, Northern Hemlsphere,

The drilling intersected a sequence of up to 10m of ferruginous saprolite overlylng a highly
oxidised package of metasediment, Including altered ferruginous gquartzite containing thin
magnetite rich units. The thickness and iron grades (Indicative grades from the Niton XRF
analyser) of these units are not sufficlent to be economlc. The metasediments unconformably
overlie a package of alternating magnetite gneiss and garnet gneiss followed by a zoned quartzlte
unit.

The aeromagnetic features tested by the drilling at Hill 464 and Alpha can be explained by the
combined effects of the abundant magnetite found either In the metasedimentary sequence or In
the magnetlte gneiss.

Regional Reconnaissance

FIrst pass regional reconnaissance by the eight man geological team has been completed over
strong aeromagnetic features in the southern part of the Ngovayang Project area. This work was
almed at identifying surficial evidence of iron deposlts assoclated with coincident magnetic and
topographic highs.

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 10
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

Early observations from a number of areas are sufficlently encouraging to warrant follow up
programmes including vehlcular access tracks to facilitate geological mapping and geochemical
sampling and uitimately drilling. Any high priority areas Identified during this work will be fast
tracked to the drill testlng stage. This reconnaissance work is very challenging and time
consuming given the rugged terrain and thick vegetation, however because of these factors,
limited If any reconnaissance has been undertaken previously.

subsequent to Report Date

Drilling recommenced at the Hill 335 prospect In the Eseka region on 28 January 2011 and first results were
released to the ASX on 14 March 2011,

Legend acquired the Tapare Gold Project In east Cameroon with detalls released to ASX on 3 March 2011,

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 11
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

PILBARA PROJECT ~ (Nickel-Copper, Zinc-Copper, Copper-Gold, lron Ore)

Legend’s Pilbara Project area lies between 7km and 50km south of Karratha In the northwest of
Western Australla (Figure 1). The company holds exploration rights through granted tenements,
tenement applicatlons and Joint venture agreements over 686km’> of land In the emerging West
Pilbara base metal district. A breakdown of land equity interests is tabulated below:-

| PILBARA PROJECT EQUITY INTERESTS | AREA (km?)
Legend (100%) 565
Mt Marle Joint Venture: Legend earning 70% from Fox Radio Hill PL 103
Munni Munni Joint Venture: East Coast Minerals NL 69.88% - Legend 30.12% 18
TOTAL 6886

Exploration activitles completed by Legend to date have confirmed both the base metal and
magnetite iron ore potentlal of the Project, as shown on Flgure & and summarlsed below.

e 14 priority base metal drill targets (airborne and ground electromagnetic features)
o  Magnetite “Exploration Target” of 600Mt — 1,000Mt’ at an expected grade of 25-35% Fe.

1 southern Geoscience Cansultants consider the global tonnage estimate of 800Mt to be broadly indicative
at best, potentiolly accurate ta +25% ( GOOMt to 1,000Mmt), however should be considered accurate to +50%
{ 400Mt to 1,200Mt) for planning purposes, The tonnage estimate Is calculated down to @ vertical depth of
200m below surface and assumes a density of 3.3g/cm’.

Follow-up of these targets, including drill testing, was not possible during 2010 due to continued
delays In negotlating terms of a Herltage Agreement with the Ngarluma Aboriginal Corporation.

wMunni Munnl IV (Legend 30%, East Coast Minerals NL 70%)

During 2010, joint venture partner and manager East Coast Minerals NL completed a seventeen
hole RC drilling programme (2,602m) In the area north of the historic Elizabeth Hill sliver mine.
The drllling was targeting geophysical features identified by sub-audio magnetic (SAM) and
electromagnetic (EM) surveys completed in 2009.

Resuits from the drilling returned broad zones with anomalous silver values (see below), however
individual assays did not get above 6.8g/t Ag over 4m composited intervals.

s 32m @ 4g/t Ag from 72m in hole DH14
v 44m @ 4.1g/t Ag from 24m In hole DH15
» 16m @ 5.4g/t Ag from 44m In DH17

Full details of this drilling programme were reported to the ASX by East Coast Minerals in the
March 2010 and June 2010 Quarterly Reports, released on 29 Aprit and 27 July 2010 respectively.

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 12
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DIRECTORS' REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES
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DIRECTORS' REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

MT GIBSON - {Zinc-Copper, Gold)

The Mt Glbson Project is located 290km northeast of Perth in Western Australia (Figure 1), and lies
within the Yalgoo-Singieton Greenstone Belt in the southern Murchison Province, which hosts the
world-class Golden Grove VHMS base metal deposit 100km to the north.

Mt Gibson operated for 12 years as a gold mine from 1986 following the discovery of gold In
surface laterite. The operation produced 870,000 ounces of gold from 16.5Mt of ore at an average
grade of 1.68g/t.

Legend, through a study conducted in 2006 by Dr § Carras of Carras Mining Pty Ltd, estimated the
residual gold Mineral Resource (Indicated and Inferred) to be 8,7Mt at 1.98g/t gold for 559,000
ounces. The gold operation remains on care and maintenance,

During 2010 Legend continued the decommissloning work over the Mt Gibson plant and miil
infrastructure site. An extenslve rehabilitation programme involved the removal of the plant’s
concrete footings and the ripping/moonscaping of the entire four hectare site, Revegetation trials
over the tallings dam facllity were also undertaken and are showing encouraging results, which
could ultimately reduce the environmental bonds.

Rehabilitatton actlvity on tallig dam - Mt Gibson |

Legend Mining Limited Annual Report 2010 14
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

GUM CREEK PROJECT ~ (Nickei-Copper-Platinum Group Elements, Iron Ore)

The Gum Creek Project Is located 640km northeast of Perth, Western Australia (Figures 1 & 7) and
comprises a land holding of 696km? In the Gum Creek Greenstone Belt, The Project is consldered
prospective for Intruslon-related (NI-Cu-PGE), komatiite flow-related (Ni} sulphide mineralisation
and banded iron formation (BIF} hosted lron ore,

Magnetic Modelling - Woodley Prospect

Magnetic modelling evaluating the magnetite potential of the Woodley prospect was compieted
by Independent geophysical consultants, Southern Geosclence Consultants (SGC). The results
were reported by Legend to the ASX on 28 June 2010,

Forward-modelling (35 forward models) and 3D-inverslon modelling (one model) techniques were
used by $GC to model 100m line spaced aeromagnetic data over the Woadley BIF. The magnetic
modelling was almed at providing estimates of the thickness, depth to top and magnetic
propertles of the BIF, then using these estimates to calculate a volume and tonnage for the BIF.

The modelling focussed on a 20km strike length of BIF and Indlcated the potential for a range of
1.75-3.25Bt! of magnetite. An expected grade of 30-40% Fe (average 34%) Is considered likely
based on 48 non-systematic rockchip samples of outcropping BIF taken by Legend and reported
previously to the ASX on 4 August 2008. An aeromagnetic Image of the total magnetic intensity
with rockchip sample Iron results is shown on Figure &,

! 5GC consider the global ténnage estimate to equate to 2.58t with a percelved error of £30% (1.758t to
3.25Bt). The tonnage estimate Is calculated down to a vertical depth of 250m below strface and assumes g
density of 3.3g/cm’.

West Bungarra JV - £57/709 (Legend 70%, Gateway Mining Lid 30%)
Three RC holes (LBMC001-003) for 343m were completed at the Black Mamba prospect during
June 2010, Detalls of the drillholes are provided in Table 2 below.

Table 2: Black Mamba RC Drilling Details
Hola I\I'EI:;.:T:A ::g :_I;: Dip Azimuth Depth
LEMCOO01 750140 6974400 -60 0 121
LBEMCOQ2 749890 6974500 -G0 0 126
LBMC0O03 749943 6974548 -G0 225 o6
Total 343

The drilling was targeting two moderate to strong ground EM conductors in an area where
previous rockehlp sampling returned a maximum value of 0.38g/t Au. The EM conductors were
explained in the drilling by the presence of semi-massive sulphide zones with downhole
thicknesses of 3m and 6m respectively.

Multi-element and gold assay results were recelved from all drillholes, with only LBMCO03
returning anomalous Intervals of; 4m @ 0.13g/t Au from 64m and 4m @& 0.18g/t Au from 72m.
The 4m @ 0.18g/t Au interval ¢olncldes with the 6m zone containing semi-massive sulphide,
however no assoclated anomalous base metal values were noted. No further work Is planned at
the prospect.

Legend Mining Limired Annual Report 2010 13
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DIRECTORS' REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES
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DIRECTORS' REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

Project Divestment

Following a full review of all exploration data over the Gum Creek Project, Legend decided to
divest Its Interests In the Project, via tenement sales and the withdrawal from the West Bungarra
V.

In April 2010, Legend signed a Sale Agreement with Nemex Pty Ltd, a company associated with Mr
Bruce Legendre, whereby Legend sold Its Interests in the ‘Thangeo’ group of tenements (E57/674,
P57/1058, 1068, 1069, 1070, 1244, PLA57/1056) to Nemex Pty Ltd for $10,000.

Legend withdrew from the West Bungarra JV with Gateway Mining Limited (Gateway) on 29
September 2010, thereby handing 100% of €57/709 to Gateway. Within the same transaction,
Legend sold E57/706 to Gateway for $50,000. These two tenements comprised Legend’s Cu-Ni-
PGE Bungarra Project area.

Legend announced to the ASX on 2 November 2010 the sale of its last Gum Creek Project assets
with the signing of a Sale Agreement with Nemex Resources Limited (“Nemex”) over the Woodley
tenements (E57/632 & E57/634), Under the terms of the agreement, Legend will receive 3.3
million fully pald Nemex shares, 1.65 milllon options and $100,000 cash reimbursement. The
transaction Is conditlonal upon Nemex successfully completing a capital raising and obtaining
approval to list on the ASX.

The Information In this onnouncement thot relates to Exploration Results hus been compiled by Mr Derek Waterfleld, a Member of
the Austrafion Institute of Geoscientlsts and o consultant to Legend Mining Limited. Mr Walerfield has sufficlent relevant
experience in the styles of mineralisation and types of deposit under consideration, and In tha activity he Is undertaking, to qualify
s o Competent Person us defined in the 2004 Edition of the "Austrolian Code for Reporting of Explaration Results, Mineral
Resources and Ore Reserves” (the JORC Code), and consents to the Inclusion of the Infarmation in the form and context in which It
appears.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Legend Is committed to implementing and maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance. in
determining what those standards should involve, Legend has turned to the ASX Corporate Governance
Councll’s Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best Practice Recommendations, Legend Is pleased
to advise that Its practices are largely consistent with those of the ASX guldelines. Where Legand did not
have certain policles or committees recommended by the ASX Corporate Governance Council In place for
the entlre reporting perlod, we have identified when such policies or committees were Introduced. Where
Legend has not adopted the relevant recommendation, the reasons are set out below.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.1 Role of Board

The Legend Board of Directors (the Board) Is responsible for setting the strategic direction and
establishing and overseeing the policles and financlal position of Legend, and monitoring the
business and affairs on behalf of its shareholders, by whom the Directors are elected and to whom
they are accountable,

Further, the Board takes specific responslbility for:-

L) the appointment and removal of the Managing Director and the Company Secretary;

» the final approval of management’s development of corporate strategies and performance
objectives;

a the review and modification of Internal controls with respect to Internal and legal compliance
and Its code of conduct;

. monltoring and evaluating senior management's performance and the Impiementation of
Legend’s corporate strategies and objectives;
ensuring that appropriate resources are available to achleve strateglc objectives; and

. the appolntment of Directors to the Board and ensuring those Directors receive a letter of
appointment Identifying thelr dutles and specific responsibliities, Legend’s expectatlons of
them, their remuneratlon and thelr obligations with respect to advising Legend of any
compliance matters.

The Board is responsible for the overall Corporate Governance of Legend including the strateglc
direction, establishing goals for management and monitoring the achievemnent of these goals.

Legend has a formal Board Charter as per Recommendation 1.1 In broad terms, the Board is
accountable to the shareholders and must ensure that Legend Is properly managed to protect and
anhance shareholders’ wealth and other Interests. The Beard Charter sets out the role and
responsibilitles of the Board of Legend within the governance structure of Legend and It5 related
bodles corporate {as deflned in the Corporations Act).

1.2 ‘Terms of Office of Directors

The constitution of Legend Mining Limited specifies that 1/3 of the Directors, excluding the Managing
Director, shall rotate on an annual basis.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

1.3 Composition of the Board

The Directors of Legend in office at the date of this statement are:-

Néme | o Positlon " Expertise
Michael Atkins Non Executlve Chairman Commercial
Mark Wilson Managing Director Commercizi and Mining
Dermot Ryan Non Executive Director Exploration and Mining

The composlition of the Board |s determined using the following principles:-

* the Board comprises three (3) Directors and may be increased where It Is felt that additlonal
expertise Is reguired in specific areas, or when an outstanding candidate Is |dentified; and
. the Board should comprise Directors with a broad range of expertise.

The Board reviews its composition on an annual basls to ensure that the Board has the appropriate mix of
expertise and experience. When a vacancy exists, for whatever reason, or where It Is considered that the
Board would benefit from the services of a new Dlrector with particular skills, the Board selects a panel of
candidates with the appropriate expertise and experience. Potential candldates are identifiad by the Board
with advice from an external consultant, if necessary. The Board then appoints the most sultabla candidate
who must stand for election at a General Meeting of Shareholders.

1.4 Responsibllitias of the Board
In general, the Board 15 responsible for, and has autharity to determine all matters reiating to the policies,
practices, management and operations of the Company. It Is required to do all things that may be
necessary to be done In order to carry out the objectives of Legend,

In general, the principal functions and responsibillties of the Board include the following:-

Leadership of the Organlisation: Overseeing the Company and establishing codes that reflect the values of
the Company and guide the conduct of the Board, management and employees,

Strategy Formulation; working with senior management to set and review the overall strategy and goals
for the Company and ensure that there are policies in place to govern the operation of the Company,

Overseeing Planning Activitles: overseelng the development of the Company’s strategic plan and
approving that plan as well as the annual and long term budgets,

sharcholder Lialson: ensuring effective communication with shareholders through an appropriate
communications pollcy and promoting participation at general meetings of the Company,

Monltoring, Compllance and Risk Management;: overseeing the Company’s risk management, compliance
and accountabllity systems and monitoring and directing the finanelal and aperational performance of the
Company,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

1.4 Responsibilitles of the Board (contd)

Company Finances: approving expenses in excess of those approved in the annual budget and approving
and monitoring acquisitions, divestitures and financlal and other reporting,

Human Resources: appointing, and where appropriate, removing the Managing Director (MD) and Chlef
Financlal Officer (CFO) as well as reviewing the parformance of the MD and monitoring the performance of
senlor management in their implementation of the Company’s strategy,

Ensuring the Health, Safety and Well-Being of Employees: developing a policy, and In conjunction with the
senlor management team, developing, overseeing and revlewlng the effectiveness of the Company's
pccupational health and safety sysiems to ensure the well-heing of all employees,

Delegation of Authorlty: delegating appropriaie powers to the MD to ensure the effectlve day-to-day
management of the Company,

Environmental Management: developing a pallicy, and In conjunction with the senlor management team,
developing, overseeing and reviewing the effectiveness of the Company’s environmental management
systems.

1.5 Monitoring of Board Performance

The performance of all Directors s reviewed by the Chairman on an ongolng basis and any Director whose
performance is consldered unsatisfactory Is asked to retire. The Chalrman’s performance Is reviewed by the
other Board members.

Legend has established flrm guidetines to identify the measurable and qualltative indicators of the
Director's performance during the course of the year. Those guldelines include:

e attendance at all Board meetings. Missing more than three consecutive meetings without reasonable
excuse will result In that Director’s position being reviewed; and

« attendance at Legend’s Shareholder Meetings. Non-attendance without reasonable excuse will result In
that Director’s position belng reviewed.

1.6 Independent Professional Advice
Each Director has the right, In connection with his/her duties and responsibilities as a Director, to seek
Independent professlonal advice at Legend's expense. However, prior approval of the Chalrman is requlred,
which wlll not be unreasonably withheld,

2. BOARD COMMITTEES

2.1 Nominatlon Committee
A separate nomination committee has not been formed as required under Recommendation 2.4 as the

Board considers the selectlon and appointment of Directors should be the responsibility of the full Board
and that no benefits or efficiencles are to be galned by delegating this function to a separate committee,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

2.2 Audit Committea

Due to its size and composition, the Board has not established a separate audit committee as requested by
Recommendation 4.2. However, the external auditor has full access to the Board throughout the year.

The responsibilities of the Board ordinarlly Include:-

» raviewlng internal contral and recommending enhancements;

¢ monitoring compliance with Corporations Act 2001, Securities Exchange Listing Rules, matters
outstanding with auditors, Australlan Taxation Office, Australlan Securities and Investment Commisslon
and finaneial Institutions;

« |mproving the quality of the accounting function;

» reviewling external audit reports to ensure that where malor deficiencies or breakdowns in controls or

proceduras have been identified, appropriate and prompt remedial action is taken by management; and

liaising with the external auditors and ensuring that the annual audIt and half-year review are conducted

In an effactlve manner.

The Board reviews the performance of the external auditors on an annual basis and nominatlon of auditors
Is at the discretion of the Board.

2.3  Remuneration Committee

Due to the relatively small size of Legend, remuneration Is considered by the full Board. This does not
comply with Recommendation 8.1, The Board reviews remuneration packages and policies applicable to
the Managing Director and Directors. Remuneratlon levels are competitively set to attract the maost
qualifled and experienced Directors and Senior Executives. The Board obtzins independent advice on the
appropriateness of remuneration packages.

An appraoved Employee Share Optlon Plan {excludes Directors) is in place to enable the Board to grant share
options as an incentive for superior performance to eligible employees.

A full disclosure of the Company’s remuneration philosophy and framework and the remuneratlon received
by Directors and Executives In the current period are set out In the remuneratlon report, which is contathed
within the Directors’ Report.

Overall Director Remuneratlon: Shareholders must approve the framework for any equity schemes If a
Director Is recommended for being abie to participate in such a scheme.

Non-Executlve Remuneration: Shareholders approve the maximum aggregate remuneration for Non-
Executive Directors. The maximum aggregate remuneration approved for Non-Executive Directors s
currently $200,000 per annum.

3. PROMOTE ETHICAL AND RESPONSIBLE DECISION MAKING
3.1 Ethical 5tandards

Legend has a formal Code of Conduct as per Recommendation 3.1. This code outilnes how Legend expects
directors and employees of Legend and its related bodies corporate to behave and conduct business in the
workplace on a range of Issues. Legend is committed to the highest level of Integrity and ethical standards
in all business practlces. Directors and employees must conduct themselves in a manner consistent with
current community and corporate standards and In compliance with all leglslation. In additlon, the Board
subscribes to the Statement of Ethical Standards as published by the Australlan Institute of Company
Dlrectors.

All Directors and employees are expected to act with the utmost integrity and objectivity, striving at all
times to enhance the reputation and performance of the Company.
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3.2 Directors’ Dealings In Company Shares

Legend has a formal trading pollcy as required by Recommendation 3.2 entitled: Guidelines for Dealing in
Securlties. This policy applies to directors, employees and contractors of Legend.

tn addition, directors must notify the Australian Securities Exchange of any acquisitlon or disposal of shares
by lodgement of a Notice of Director's Interests. Board policy Is to prohibit directors and employees from
dealing In shares of the Company whilst In possession of price sensitive Infarmation.

4, CORPQORATE REPORTING

On submission of a set of the Company financlal reports for review by the Board, senlor management
confirms that to the best of their knowledge and ability the financlal reports present a true and falr view in
all material aspects of the Company’s financlal condition and that operational results are in accordance
with relevant accounting standards,

Further, the statement made by senlor management regarding the integrity of the financial statements also
includes a statement regarding risk management and Internal compllance and contrel which influence the
policies adopted by the Board,

5.  CONTINUOUS DISCLOSURE AND SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION

Legend has a formal Continuous Disclosure and Informatlon Policy as required by Recommendation 6.1.
This policy was Introduced to ensure Legend achleves best practice in complying with Its continuous
disclosure obllgations under the Corporatlons Act and ASX Listing Rules and ensuring Legend and ndividual
offlcers do not contravene the Corporations Act or ASX Listing Rules,

The Board of Legend alms to ensure that the shareholders, on behalf of whom they act, are Informed of all
information necessary to assess the performance of the Directors. Information s communicated to
shareholders through:-

» the Annual Report which is distributed to all shareholders;

»  Half-Yearly Reports, Quarterly Reports, and all Australian Securltles Exchange announcements which
are posted on Legend’s website;

s the Annual General Meeting and other meetings so called to obtain approval for Board action as
appropriate; and

+ compllance with the continuous disclosure requirements of the Australlan Securlties Exchange Listing
Rules.

Legend’s auditor Is required to be present, and be available to shareholders, at the Annual General
Meaeting.

6. RESPECT THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

Legend has a formal Privacy Policy. Legend is committed to respecting the privacy of stakeholders’
personal Informatlon. This Privacy Policy sets out Legend’s personal information management practices and
covers the application of privacy laws, persanal Informatlon collectlon, the use and disclosure of personal
information, accessing and updating stakeholders’ information and the Security of stakeholders’
Information.

Other than the Introduction of a formal Privacy Policy, the Board has not adopted any additional formal
codes of conduct to gulde compliance with legal and other obligations to legitimate stakeholders as
required by Recommendatlon 10,1, as it conslders, In the context of the slze and nature of the Company,
that It would not improve the present modus operandl,
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7.  RECOGNISE AND MANAGE RI5K

Risk oversight, management and intarnal control are dealt with on a continuous basls by management and
the Board, with differing degrees of Involvement from various directors and managernent, depending upon
the nature and materiality of the matter,

The Board has no formal policy in place to recognise and manage risk as requirad by Recommendation 7.1,
as It considers, In the context of the size and nature of the Company, that It would not improve the present
modus operandi.

8. REMUNERATE FAIRLY AND RESPONSIBLY

Board and management effectiveness are dealt with on a contlnuous basts by management and the Board,
with differing degrees of Involvement from various directors and management, depending upon the nature
of the matter,

The Board has no formal policy in place to encourage enhanced performance, as it considers, In the context
of the size and nature of the Company, that it would not improve the present modus operandi.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Diractors submit thelr report for the year ended 31 December 2010,
1. DIRECTORS

The names and details of the Company’s directors in office during the financial year and until the date of
this report are as below. Directors were In office for this entire perfod unless otherwlise stated.

Michael Atkins (Chalrman, Non Executive Director)
Mark Wilson {Managing Director}
Dermot Ryan (Non Executlve Director)
2. INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS AND COMPANY SECRETARY

Michael Atkins Is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants In Australia and a Fellow of the
Australian Institute of Company Directors.

Mr Atkins was a founding partner of a national Chartered Accounting practice from 1979 to 1987,

Between 1987 and 1998 he was Involved in the executlve management of several publicly listed resource
companles with operations in Australta, USA, South East Asla and Africa. From 1990 to 1995 he was
managing director and later a non-executive director of Claremont Petroleum NL and Beach Petroleum NL
during their reconstruction, and then remalned as a non axecutive director untll 1995, He was also
founding executive chalrman of Gallery Gold Ltd until 1998, and remained a non executlve director until
2000,

Since February 2009 Mr Atkins has been a Director — Carporate Finance at Patersons Securities Limited
where he advises on the formation of, and capital raising for, emerging companies In the Australia
rasources sector.

He Is currently non-executlve chairman of Australlan listed companles Westgold Resources Ltd and
Azumah Resources Ltd.

During the past three years, Mr Atkins has also served as a director of the following publicly listed
companies:-

*  Matsa Resources Ltd (resighed 30 November 2009)

Mark Wilson Is 2 Member of the Instltution of Engineers, Australia and a Chartered Professional Englneer
with an Associateshlp In Civil Engineering from Curtin University in Western Australla, He has an extensive
buslness background, malinly In corporate management and project englneering. This has Included site
management of remote construction projects, ten years of commercial construction as a founding
proprietor of a Perth based company and the past nineteen years in executlve, non-executive, consulting
and owner roles In resource focused companies. On 2 July 2010, Mr Wilson became and is currently a non
executive director of ASX listed company Eureka Energy Limited ("EKA”). He served as a director of
Duketon Goldflelds NL in 1995/1996 and of Cambrlan Resources NL (Servicepolnt Ltd) from 1999 to 2003.
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2, INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CONTD)

Dermot Ryan is a Fellow of the Australlan Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, a Fellow of the Australian
Institute of Geosclentists, a Chartered Professlonal Gecloglst and a graduate from Curtin Unlversity in
Western Australia (B.App.5c.). He has over 30 years experlence In the discovary and successful
development of gold, base metals, iron ore and diamend deposits. He has spent 20 years with the CRA (Rio
Tinto) group of companies, Including ten years as chief geologist for CRA Exploration In various parts of
Australia, He was general manager exploratlon for Great Central Minas / Normandy Yandal Operations in
the five year periad up to 2001, He has acted as a mineral exploration consultant to both private and public
mining and exploration companles in Western Australla, with an emphasis on the gold Industry.

On 14 October 2008, Mr Ryan became an executive director of ASX listed company Revere Mining Limlted,
which subsequently changed its name to Enterprise Metals Limited (“ENT") on 4 December 2008, With the
exception of ENT, Mr Ryan has not served as a director of any other publicly listed companies.

Tony Walsh (JoInt Company Secretary) Is a Chartered Accountant with over 20 years work experlence with
ASX and publicly listed companles where he has held positions as listings manager and company secretary
and has experience in the areas of corporate regulation and capital raisings. He works for a number of
publlc companles In the resource sector.

Mr Walsh Is a Fellow of Chartered Secretarles Australia, an Assoclate Member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australla and the Financlal Services Institute of Australla.

Brett White (Joint Company Secretary) Is a member of the Certifled Practicing Accountants in Australia and
holds a bachelor of commerce degree. He has over ten years experlence in the fields of Taxatlon and
Company Accounting.

Mr White has heen with Legend Mining for the past four and a half years In the role of CFO/Financial
Controller and atso consults to a number of public companies in the resource sector.

3, EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic profit per share: 0.075 cents
Diluted profit per share: 0.075 cents

4, DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or recommended during the financlal year.
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5. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Corparate Structure

Legend Mining Limited is a company limited by shares that is incorporated and domiciled in Australia,
Legend Mining Limited has prepared a consolidated financlal report incorperating the entitles that it
controlled during the financial year, which are outlined in the following lllustration of the group’s corporate
structura.
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Nature of Operations and Principal Activities

The princlpal activities durlng the year of the entitles within the consolidated entlty were:-

» exploration for iron, gold and base metal {zinc-copper-gold, nickel-copper, zlnc-copper and copper-

gold) deposits In Australia and West Afrlca.
Employees
The consolidated entity had a staff of 27 employees at 31 December 2010 (2009: 7 employees).
6. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results of Operatlons

The net profit after income tax of the consolidated entity for the year was 51,124,126 (2009; loss
55,414,373).

Revlew of Operatlons

The Directors’ Review of Activitles for the year ended 31 December 2010 Is contalned on pages 3 to 18 of
the Annual Report.

Summarised Operating Results

Exploration Expenditure Write-Off: Deferred expenditure on tenements surrendered or withdrawn during
the year amounted to $329,180 and was expensed to the income statement (2009: $270,571).

Deferred Exploration Costs: Total deferred expenditure on tenements capitalised durlng the year amounted
to $5,445,823 (2009: 53,459,197).
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7. SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

During 2010 Legend has:-

o Exerclsed its right to acquire 90% of Camina SA (please see note 26 for further details);

o Conducted a capital raising in January 2010, receiving 53,180,000 net of cash capltal raising costs for
the allocation of 120,000,000 ordinary shares;

» Conducted treasury operations durlng 2010, reallsing a net capltal gain of $499,037; and
The fair value gain on investments In other listed entities during the year amounted to $3,015,420.

a. ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND PERFORMANCE

The consolldated entity’s operations are subject to various environmental regulations under both
Commonwealth and State legisiation In Australla and legislation in Cameroon. The Directors have complied
with these regulations and are not aware of any breaches of the legislation durlng the flnancial year which
are material In nature,

9,  LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Likely develapments in the operations of the consolidated entity, and expected results of those operations
In subsequent flnanclal years have been discussed, where appropriate, in the Chalrman’s Report and
Review of Actlvities.

10. SHARE OPTIONS

Unlssued shares
As at the date of this report, there were 1,239,500,000 unissued ordinary shares under optlons, Refer to
note 17 for further detalls of the options outstanding.

Optlon holders do not have any right, by virtue of the option, to participate in any share issue of the
company or any related body corporate.

Shares Issued as a result of the exercise of options
During the financial year, no aptlons were converted to acquire ordinary shares.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENT5 AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

(a)  Changes In share price of Independence Group NL.
On 29 March 2011, the share price of Independence Group NL (“IGO”) has declined from $7.95 at 31
December 2010 to $6.35. This results in a reduction In the falr value of Legend Mining Limited’s
investment In 1GO of 51,706,667 based on the number of shares held at 31 December 2010.

{b)  Drilling recommenced at the Hill 335 prospect in the Eseka reglon on 28 January 2011 and first results
were released to the ASX on 14 March 2011.

(¢) Legend acquired the Tapare Gold Project in east Cameroon with detalls released to ASX on 3 March
2011,

The Company has not, during or since the financial year, in respect of any person who s or has been an
offlcer ar auditor of the Company or a related hody corporate:

(i) indemnified or made any relevant agreement for Indemnifying against a liability incurred as an officer,
Including costs and axpenses in successfully defending legal proceedings; or

(i) paid or agreed to pay a premlum In respect of a contract Insuring against a liability Incurred as an
officer for the costs or expenses to defend legal proceedings.
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12, REMUNERATION REPORT (AUDITED)
The compensation arrangements in place for key management personnel of Legend are set out below:
Details of key management personnel

(i} Directors

M Atkins Chairman (non-executlve)
M Wilson Managing Director
D Ryan Non-Executive Director

(1) Executives

F Mabou Camina Managing Director (Camina acquisition 4 February 2010)
T Walsh Company Secretary

D Waterfield Exploration Manager (reslgned 21 January 2011)

P Petrovic Systems Administrator

Compensation Philosophy

The performance of the Company depends upan the quality of Its directors and executlves. To prosper, the
Company must attract, motivate and retain highly skilled directors and executlves.

The Company embodies the following principle In its compensation framewaork:-
» Provide competitive rewards to attract high-caliber executives.

Remuneration Committee

Due to the size of Legend, remuneration is consicered by the full Board, The Board revlews remuneration
packages and pollcies applicable to the directors and senlor executives. Remuneration levels are
competitively set to attract the most qualified and experienced directors and senior executlves. The Board
obtains Independent advice on the appropriateness of remuneration packages.

Compensatlon Structure

in accardance with best practice corporate governance, the structure of non executlve director and senlor
manager remuneration Is separate and distinct.

ObJectlve of Non Executive Director Compensation

The Board seeks to set aggregate compensation at a level that provides the company with the ability to
attract and retaln directors of the highest calibre, whilst Incurrlng a cost that Is acceptable to shareholders.

Structure of Non Executive Director Compensation

The Constitution and the ASX Listing Rules specify that the aggregate compensatlon of non-executlve
directars shall be determined from time to time by a general meeting. An amount hot exceeding the
amount determined is then divided between the directors as agreed. The latest determination was at the
Annual General Meeting held on 30 May 2006 when shareholders approved the aggregate remuneration of
$200,000 per year.

The amount of aggregate compensatlon sought to be approved by shareholders and the manner In which it
is apportionad amongst directors is reviewed annually. The Board considers advice from external
consultants as well as the fees pald to non-executive directors of comparable companies when undertaking
the annual review process,
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12, REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTD)
Objective of Senlor Management and Executive Director Compensation

The company aims to reward executives with a level and mix of compensation commensurate with their

position and responsibilities within the company and so as to:-

« reward executlves for company and individual performance against targets set by reference to
appropriate benchmarks;

»  align the Interests of executlves with those of shareholders; and

*  ensure total compensation Is competitive by market standards.

Structure of Senlor Management and Executive Director Compensation

In determining the level and make-up of executive compensation, the Board engages external consultants
to provide independent advice.

It is the Board’s policy that an employment contract Is entered Into with key executlves.

Compensatlon consists of a fixed compensation element and the Issue of opttons from time to time at the
directors’ discretion under the Employee $hare Option Plan. Any Issue of options to directors under the
Emptoyee Share Option Plan requires prior shareholder approval.

Fixed Compensation

Fixed compensation Is reviewed annually by the Board, The process consists of a review of company and
Individual performance, relevant camparative compensation In the market and internally and, where
approprlate, external advice on policies and practices.

Structure

Senfor managers are given the opportunity to receive their fixed {primary) compensation in a varlety of
forms Including cash and fringe benefits. It Is Intended that the manner of payment chosen willl be optimal
for the recipient without creating undue cost for the Company.

Employment Contracts

The Managlng Director, Mt Mark Wilson, is employed under contract. The current employment contract
commenced on 1 July 2010 and terminates on 30 June 2011 at which time the Company may choose to
commence negotiations to enter Into a new employment contract. The slanificant terms of the contract
are:

¢ MrWilisen recelved remuneration of $250,000 per annum Inclusive of statutory superannuation;

»  Mr Wilson may resign from his position and thus terminate his contract by giving one month written
hotlce;

+ The company may terminate Mr Wilson’s employment contract by providing one month written notice
or by providing payment in lieu of natice period (based on the fixed component of his remuneration);
and

» The Company may terminate Mr Wilson’s contract at any time without notice if serlous misconduct
has occurred. Where termination with cause occurs Mr Wilson Is only entitled te that portion of
remuneration that is fixed, and only up to the date of termination.
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Mr Michael Atkins, is employed under contract. The current contract commenced on 1 July 2009, The
significant terms of the contract are:

»  Mr Atkins recelves a fixed fee of $66,000 per annum (Including superannuation) as remuneration for
service;

s Mr Atkins’ appointment Is contlngent upen satisfactory performance and successful re-election by
shareholders of the Company;

»  Mr Atkins may resign from his position and thus terminate his contract by giving ane month written
notice; and

e The Company may terminate Mr Atkins’ contract by way of resolution of the Company.

Mr Dermat Ryan, is employed under contract. The current contract commenced on the 1 October 2006.
The significant terms of the contract are:

» Mr Ryan recelves a flxed fee of $40,000 per annum {Including superannuation) as remuneration for
service;

« Mr Ryan's appointment is contingent upan satisfactory performance and successful re-election by
shareholders of the Company;

e Mr Ryan may resign from hls position and thus terminate hls contract by giving one month written
notice; and

« The Company may terminate Mr Ryan’s contract by way of resolution of the Company.

Mt Francls Mabou, was employed under contract. His contract commenced on 5 February 2010, The
significant terms of the contract are:

e Mr Mabou recelved remuneration of an equivalent In CFA francs of the sum of USD $109,080 per
annum.

Mr Tony Walsh, is employed under contract via his company Tony Walsh Corporate Services (TWCS). The
current contract commenced on 22 January 2008, The significant terms of the contract are:

»  TWCS receives a fee of $200 per hour {plus G5T);

* TWCS to provide the services of Brett White as JoInt company secretary and chlef flnancial officer at
575 per hour (plus G5T);

» TWCS may terminate this engagement by glving two months written notlce; and
» The Company may terminate TWCS's contract by providing two months written notice.

Mr Derek Waterfield, was employed under contract. His contract commenced on 1 January 2009, The
significant terms of the contract were;

»  MrWaterfleld recelved remuneration of $185,000 per annum inclusive of statutory superannuation;

e Mr Waterfield may resign from his position and thus terminate his contract by giving 1 month written
notlce; and

« The Company may terminate Mr Waterfield’s employment contract by providing 1 month written
notice or by providing payment in lieu of notice perlod,

Mr Derek Waterfield resigned from Legend Mining on 21 January 2011.
Employee Share Option Plan

The Board has in place an Employee Share Option Plan allowing share options to eligible employees in
order to provide them with an incentive to provide growth and value to all shareholders.
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Compensatlon of Key Management Personnel for Year Ended 31 December 2010
‘ Post Share ‘ %of % of
Shortterm | Employman | based Move- compen- parformance
Salary and t Supar- payments | mantsin : sation related
Name Year | Feas annuation aptlons LSL Total granted as | ramuneration
$ $ $ 5 5 options :
Director . :
M Atkins 2010 60,550 5,450 - - 66,000 - -
{Windamurah P/L) 2009 §3,275 2,725% 177,853 - 243,853 73% -
M Wilsen 2010 209,126 50,000 - - 259,126 - -
(Hostyle /L) 2009 187,219 75,000 | 1,956,379 -| 2,218,598 83% -
2010 - 40,000 - - 40,000 - -
D Ryan
2009 - 40,000 - - 40,000 - -
Exscutive
F Mabou 2010 89,450 - - " 99,450 - -
2009 - - - - - - -
2010 117,875~ " - - 117,975 - -
T Walsh & & White : .
2009 122 5257 - - - 122,525 - -
. 2010 152,922 15,276 - | {16,973)+ 151,225 - -
D Waterfield - L .
2009 171,260 15,276 63,388 4,243 254,178 25% -
P petrovic 2010 87,010 - - - 87,010 - -
2009 67,640 - 21,133 - 88,773 24% -
Total 2010 727,033 110,726 - (16,973) 820,736 - -
2009 611919 133,001 2,218,764 4,243 2,967,927 - -
* (n 1 July 2008 Mr Michael Atkins commencad as an employee and recelved 9% compulsory superannuation.
A An amount of $112,275 (2009: $100,125} is ncluded In this figura for the pravislon of fees for Mr Bratt White the company's jolnt
company secretary and chlef financial officer, who I a subcontractar to Mr Tony Walsh. In addition Mr Brett White received
1,000,000 optians diractly in 2003, valued at $21,133 which are not tncluded in the above remuneretion tabla,
+ Mr Derek Waterfield reslgned on 21 January 2011
Optlons and rights over equlity instruments granted as compensation 2010 to directors and executives.,
No options have been granted to directors or executives from 1 January 2010 to the date of this repart.
Detalls of vesting profiles of optlons granted as remuneration to each director and executives of the
company.
31-Dec-09 Mo. of Grant Data % Vasted In tha | % forfaited In Financlal years | Value yetto
Optlons year year In which grant vest
vasts 5
Name {Yaar ended)
Diractors
M Atkins 5,000,000 | 4 December 2009 100% . 31 Dec 2009 -
M Wilsan 55,000,000 | 4 December 2008 100% - 31 Dec 2009 -
Executiva
D Waterfleld 3,000,000 | 18 December 2009 100% - 31 Dec 2009 -
P Petrovic 1,000,000 | 18 December 2009 100% - 31 Dec 2009 -
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Exerclse of aptlons granted us compensation
. 31-Dec-10 Balanceat | . Granted as Exerclsed | Lapsed Balance at Not Vested Vested &
beginningof | Remunaration | during the during the ‘end & Not Exercisable
year : : year year of yaar _Exercisable
Nam# 1Jan 2010 31 Dac 2010 :
Diractars
M Atkins 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
M Wilson 55,000,000 - - - 55,000,000 - 55,000,000
Exacutive
T Walsh 500,000 - - - 500,000 500,000
D Waterfiald 4,000,000 - - - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
P Petrovic 1,200,000 - - - 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
Total 65,800,000 - - - 65,300,000 - 65,800,000
31-Dec-09 - Balance at Granted as Exerclsed Lapsed Balance at . | NotVested Vastad &
beginning of Remuneration during the | durlng the and & Not Exercisable
year yaar year of yaar Exerclsabla
- Nama 1 Jan 2009 31 Dec 2009
Diractors
M Atkins 500,000 5,000,000 -| (500,000) 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
M Wilson - 55,000,000 - -| 55,000,000 . 55,000,000
Exacutive
T Walsh 500,000 - - - 500,000 - 500,000
D Waterfield 1,000,000 3,000,000 - - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
P Petravic 300,000 1,000,000 - - 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
Total 2,300,000 64,000,000 - (500,000) 65,300,000 - 65,800,000

During the year, no shares were issued on exercise of optlons previously granted as compensatlon.

Value of optlons awarded, exercised and lapsed during the year

No options were granted as compensation to directors and key management personnel In 2010.

31-Dec.0% Value of options | Value of options Value of Remunaration
grantad during exercised during options consisting of

the year the yaar lapsed during optlons for the

Name 8 5 the year
yaar %
$

Directors
M Atkins 177,853 - - 73%
M Wilson 1,956,379 - - BR%
D Ryan - - - .
Executiva . _ -
T Walsh - - - -
D Waterfield 63,399 - - 25%
P Petravic 21,133 - . 24%
Total 2,218,764 - - -
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Option holdings of Directors and Key Management Personnel

(I} Options (l1sted) over Ordinary Shares in Legend Mining Limited (number)

31-Dee-10 Balance  Granted as On exerclse Optlans Balanca
1-Jan-10 compensatlon of options Lapsed 31-Dec-10

Directors

M Atkins - -

M Willson - -

O Ryan -

Executives

T Walsh - -

D Waterfield - -

P Petravic - -

31-Dec-09 Balance Granted as On exercise Options Balance
1-lan-09 compensation of optians Lapsed 31-Dec-09

Dlrectors

M Atkins - -

M Willsen - -

D Ryan - -

Exacutives

T Walsh - -

D Waterfiald - -

P Petrovic - -

() Options (unlisted) over Ordinary Shares in Legend Mining Limited {number)

31-Dac-10 Balanca Granted as On exarcise QOptions Balance
1-lan-10 compensation of options Lapsad 31.Dec-10

Directors

M Atkins 5,000,000 5,000,000

M Wilson 55,000,000 55,000,000

D Ryan - -

Exacutives

F Mahou 71,200,000% 71,200,000

T Walsh 500,000 500,000

D Waterfield 4,000,000 4,000,000

P Petrovic 1,300,000 1,300,000

137,000,000 137,000,000

*Qpening balance at 4 February 2010.

P. 03570490
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21-Dec-09 . Balance Granted as - On exercise Qptions Balance

o ' 1-Jan-09 compansation of options Lapsad 31-Dec¢-09

Directors

M Atklns 500,000 5,000,000 (500,000) 5,000,000

M Wilson - 55,000,000 - 55,000,000

D Ryan - - - -

Executives

T Walsh 500,000 - - 500,000

D Waterflald 1,000,000 3,000,000 - 4,000,000

P Patrovic 300,000 1,000,000 - 1,300,000

2,300,000 £4,000,000 (500,000) 65,800,000
Shareholdings of Dlrectors and Key Management Parsonnel

31-Dec-10 Balanca Granted as On exarclse Net change Balance
1-Jan-10 compensation of options 31-Dec-10

Directors

M Atkins

{Windamurah P/1)

{Alkall Exploration P/L) 1,558,334 - - - 1,558,334

M Wilson

{Chester Nominees WA P/L) 30,000,600 - - 5,000,000 35,000,000

D Ryan

(Enterprise Family Trust) 1,025,000 - - - 1,025,000

Executlves

F Mabou 21,500,000* - - | (12,814,525) 8,685,475

T Walsh 200,000 - - - 200,000

D Waterfigld 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

P Petrovic 200,000 - - - 200,000
55,483,334 - - {7,814,525) 47,668,809

*Opening halance as 4 February 2010,

31-Dec-09 Balance Granted as On axercise Net change Balance
1-Jan-09 © compehsation of options 31-Dee-08

Diractors

M Atkins

{Windamurah P/L)

(Atkall Exploration P/L) 1,558,334 - - - 1,558,334

M Wilsan

(Chester Nominees WA P/L) 26,100,000 - - 3,900,000 20,000,000

D Ryan

(Enterprise Family Trust) 16,025,000 - - | {15,000,000) 1,025,000

Executives

T Walsh 200,000 - - - 200,000

D Waterfield 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

P Petrovic 200,000 - - - 200,000
45,083,334 - - | (31,900,000) 33,983,334
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Other transactions and balances with Key Management Personnel
During the year Tony Walsh Corporate Services (an entity assoclated with Mr T Walsh) received fees for the
pravision of consulting services to the Company. The aggregate amount charged for such services and
expenses was $117,975 (2009: 122,525).
During the year $uccess Businass Management {an entity assoclated with Mr P Petrovic) received fees for

the provision of consulting services to the Company. The aggregate amount charged for such services and
expenses was 587,010 (2009: 67,640).

13. DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

The number of Meetings of Directors held during the year and the number of Meetings attended by each
Director was as follows:-

No. of Mestings No. of Maatings
Name : Attended Held Whilst A Director
Attended by:
Michael Atkins 10 10
Mark Wilson 10 10
Dermat Ryan 10 10

14. DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

The relevant interest of each director in the shares and optlons issued by the company in accordance with
the Corparations Act 2001, at the date of this report Is as follows:

Ordinary shares Optlons over
Name ordinary sharas
?\,:V?t:;lan:wrah p/L), (Alkall Exploration P/L) 1,358,334 5,000,000
?gl-‘::s”ts:rnmominees WA P/ 35,000,000 55,000,000
l(::EE::I:rr::rise Familly Trust) 1,025,000 )
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15. AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE AND NON-AUDIT SERVICES

Non-audit services

There were no non-audit services provided by the Company’s auditor, Stantons International during the
2010 financlal year.

We have recelved the Declaration of Auditor Independence from Stantons International, the Company’s
Auditor, this is avallable for review on page 84 and forms part of this report.

$IGNED In accordance with a Resolutlon of the Directors on behalf of the Board

Nt B

Michael Atkins
Chalrman

Dated this 31" day of March 2011
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Continuing Operatlons

Rental revenue

FInance revenue

Other income

Employee heneflts expense

Deferred exploration expenditure written off

Other expenses

Corporate head office expenses

Finance costs

Net proftt/{loss) from continuing operatlans before income
tax expense

Income tax benefit/ (expense)

Nat profit/(loss) from continuing operatlons for the year

Other comprehensive income

Movement in foreign currency translation reserve
Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive Income/(loss) far the year

Net profit/{loss) attributable to:
Members of Legend Mining Limlted
Non-controlling intarast

Comprehansive income/{loss) attrlbutable to:
Members of Legend Mining Limited
Non-controlling Interest

PROFIT/{LOS5) PER SHARE (cents per share)
Basic profit/(loss) for the year
Diluted profit/{loss) for the year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial stotements

Note

4(a)
A(b)
4{c)
4(d}
4(e}
4(f)
4(g)
4{h)

2010 2009
§ 5

507,500 500,000
408,067 287,801
3,661,189 5,067,720
(630,521) (2,740,715)
(329,180) (270,571)
(640,697) {1,113,118)
(1,008,098} {6,249,386)
{40,342) (21,188)
1,837,018 (4,539,457)
(713,792) (874,916)
1,124,126 (5,414,373)
(514,624) -
(514,924) -
609,502 (5,414,373}
1,263,765 (5,414,373)
(139,639) -
1,124,126 (5,414,373)
743,241 (5,414,373)
(133,729) -
609,502 (5,414,373}
0.075 (0.447)
0.075 (0.380)
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Notes 2010 2009
$ ]
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 6,676,441 5,437,937
Trade & other raceivables 9 105,785 512,844
Prepayments 88,113 52,832
Other financial assets 10 8,602,503 8,640,900
Assets of disposal group classifled as held for sale 497,944 -
Tota! Current Assets 15,970,786 14,644,513
Non=current Assets
Deferred tax assat 6 1,111,563 1,672,331
Other flnancial assets 10 1,548,061 1,546,050
Property, plant & equipment 11 725,014 292,840
Deferred exploration costs 12 10,644,056 7,918,433
Mineral rights acqulsitlon costs 26 23,253,764 -
Total Non-current Assets 37,287,458 11,429,654
TOTAL ASSETS 53,258,244 26,074,167
LVABILITIES
Current Llabilities
Trade & other payables 13 225,467 347,375
Provislons 14 52,696 56,153
Total Current Liabllities 378,163 403,528
Non-current Llabilities
Provisions 14 1,525,254 1,514,866
Deferred tax liability 6 3,030,540 2,362,757
Total Non-current Liabilities 4,559,794 4,377,623
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,937,957 4,781,151
NET ASSETS 48,320,287 21,293,016
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Contributed Equity 15 53,075,655 38,420,414
Reserves 16 21,789,151 10,545,911
Accumulated profits/(losses) (26,409,544) (27,673,309)
Total parent entity interest 48,455,262 21,293,016
Mon controlling interests {134,975) .
TOTAL EQUITY 48,320,287 21,253,016
The accompanying nates form part of these financial statements
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Note
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers, subsidiarias and employees
Interest received
Finance costs
Tax paid
Net cash flows used in operating activities 201i)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sate of property, plant & equipment & scrap
Purchase of property, plant & equipment 11
Payment for the purchase of investments

Proceeds from the sala of investments 4(c)
Payment for exploration and evaluation

Dividends received 4(c)
Payment for performance honds

Net cash flows from/ (used in) Investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares and {refund) of
optians

Proceeds for shares to be issued
Net cash flows from flnancing activities

Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 20

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2010 2009
$ 5
544,703 745,004
(2,351,292) {1,774,553)
402,971 290,079
(40,342) (21,188)
. (10,128)
(1,443,960) (770,786)
41,529 606,130
(594,772) (80,790)
(1,681,643) (5,504,947)
5,229,110 7,507,454
(3,557,749) (1,559,197)
68,000 .
(2,011) (2,448)
(497,536) 966,202
3,180,000 (165)
- 240,000
3,180,000 239,835
1,238,504 435,251
5,437,937 5,002,686
6,676,441 5,437,937

P. 04140490
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Issued Foralgn Share Accumulated Non Total
Capital Currancy Option Lossas controlling Equity
Translatlon  Premlum interests
Reserve Reserve
s $ S 5 $ 5
At 1 January 2010 38,420,414 - 10,545,911 (27,673,309) - 21,293,016
Profit/{Loss) for the perted - - . 1,263,765 (139,639) 1,124,126

Other comprehensive Income - - . - - .
Exchange differences arlsing
on translation of foreign

operations - (520,524) - - 5,900 {514,624)
Total comprehensive profit for

the year - (520,524) - 1,263,765 (133,739) 609,502
Acquisition of 30% of Camina 12,250,000 - 11,003,764 - - 23,253,764
Non-controlling interest

acquired - - - . (1,236) {1,236)
Share based payments - - 760,000 - - 760,000
Issue of shares 3,360,000 - - - - 3,360,000
Cost of issue of share capital (954,759) - - - - (954,759}
At 31 December 2010 53,075,655 (520,524) 22,309,675 (26,409,544) (134,975) 48,320,287
At 1 January 2009 36,333,141 - 3,241,607 (22,258,336) - 17,315,812
Loss for the period - - - {5,414,373) - (5,414,373)
Other comprehensive income - - - - - -
Total comprehensive loss for . - - (5,414,373) - (5,414,373)
the year

Share based payments - - 7,304,304 - - 7,304,304
Refund for overpayment of

option (165) - - - - (165)
Issue of shares 1,800,000 - - - - 1,800,000
Shares to be Issued 240,000° - - - - 240,000
Cost of issue of share capital (52,562)* - - - - (52,562)
At 31 December 2009 38,420,414 - 10,545,911 (27,673,309) - 21,293,016

* This is related to the movement in the deferred taxatlon cost on the capital raising costs

* This is related to monles recelved for shares issued after 31 December 2009

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION

The financlal report of Legend Mining Limited (the Company) for the year ended 31 December 2010 was
authorised for issue In accordance with a reselution of the Directors on 31 March 2011,

Legend Mining Limited Is a company incorporated in Australla whose shares are publicly traded on the
Australian Securities Exchange. The consolidated financial statements of the Company as at and for the
year ended 31 December 2010 comprise the Company and Its subsidiaries together referred to as the
Group or consolldated entity.

The nature of the operatlons and principal activities of the Group are described in note 3.

Separate financial statements of Legend Mining Limited as an individual entity are no longer presented as
the consequences of a change to the Corporations Act 2001, however required financlal information for
Legend Minlng Limited as an Individual entity Is Included in note 25,

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of preparation

The financlal report is a general-purpose financlal report, which has been prepared In accordance with the
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, Australian Accounting Standards and other authoritative
pronouncements of the Australilan Accounting Standards Board. The flnancial report has also been
prepared on a historical cost basls, except for certain financial assets carried at fair value.

The financial report Is presented In Australian dollars and all values are expressed as whole dollars.
{b) Statement of compllance

The consolidated financlal report of the group complies with Australian Accounting Standards, which
Include Australlan equivalents to International FInanclal Reporting Standards {‘AIFRS’). Compliance with
AIFRS ensures that the financlal report, comprising the financlal statements and notes thereto, complies
with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’).

(¢) Adoption of new and revised Accounting Standards

Changes In accounting policy on Inltial application of Accounting Standards

in the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company has reviewed all of the new and revised Standards and
Interpretations Issued by the AASB that are relevant to Its operations and effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010.

During the current reporting perlod, certain accounting policies have changed as a result of new or revised
accounting standards which became operatlve for the annual reporting period commencing on 1 January
2010,

The accounting policles and methods of computatlon adopted in the preparation of the 2010 annual
financial report are consistent with those adopted and disclosed In the company's 2009 annual financial
report, except for the Impact of the Standards and Interpretations described below. These accounting
Eollclesdare conslstent with Australlan Accounting Standards and with tnternational Financial Reporting
tandards,

The Group has adopted all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board {the AASB} that are relevant to their operations and effectlve for the current
reporting perlod.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

NOTEZ:  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD)

New and revised Standards and amendmeants thereof and Interpretations effective for the current reporting
neried that are relevant to the Group Include:

& The Group has adopted revised AASB3 Business Combinations and amended AASB 127 Consolidated and
separate flnanclal statements for business combinations occurring In the financial year starting after 1
January 2010. All business combinations occurring on or after 1 July 2009 are accounted for by applylng
the acquisition method. The change In accounting policy is applied prospectively and had no impact on
earnings for the year.

e Amendments to AASB 5, 8, 101, 107, 117, 118, 136 and 139 as a consequence of AASE 2009-5
Further Amendments to Australlan Accaunting Standards arlsing from the Annual Improvements Project

AASB 2009-5 introduces amendments to Accounting Standards that are equivalent to those made by the
IASB under Its program of annual improvements to its standards. A number of the amendments are largely
technical, clarifylng particular terms, or eliminating unintended consequences. Qther changes are more
substantial, such as the classification of expenditures on unrecognlsed assets in the statement of cash flows.

Consequently, cash flows In respect of exploration costs that are capitalised have been reclassified from
operating to Investing activitles In the consolldated statement of cash flows. Prior year amounts have been
restated for consistent presentation.

(d) Summary of significant accounting policles

The accounting policles set out below have been applled consistently to all periods presented in these
consolldated financial statements and have been applied conslstently by Group entities except as disclosed
below:

()  Basis of consolidation

The consolldated financial statements comprise the financial statements of Legend Mining Limited and its
subsidiaries (‘the Group’).

Subsidiaries are all those entlities over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policles so as to obtain benefits from thelr activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that
are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether a group controls anather
entity.

The financlal statements of subsidlarles are prepared for the same reporting period as the parent company,
using consistent accounting policies.

in preparing the consolidated financial statements, all intercompany balances and transactions, income and
expenses and profit and losses resulting from Intra-group transactlons have been eliminated In full,

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and cease to be
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred out of the Group.

In the company’s financial statements, investments in subsidiarles are carrled at cost.

Non-controlling Interests, being the equlty In a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to a parent,
are shown separately within the equity section of the Consolidated Statement of Financlal Position and
Statement of Comprehensive Income. The non-controlling interest’s Interest In the net assets comprises their
Interests at the date of the arlginal business combination and their share of changes in equity since that
date,

(i)  Significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumptions

The carrying amounts of certain assets and liabllitles are often determined based on estimates and
assumptlons of future events. The key estimate and assumptions that have a slgnificant risk of causing a
materlal adjustment to the carrylng amounts of certain assets and llabliities within the next annual reporting
period are:
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Share-based payment transactions

The Group measures the cost of equity-settied share-based payments at fair value at the grant date using a
Black-Scholes formula taking Into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were
granted.

Impalrment of copitalised exploration and evaluation expenditure

The future recoverability of capitallsed exploratlon and evaluation expenditure is dependent on a number of
factors, including whether the Group decldes to exploit the related lease Itself or, if not, whether it
successfully recovers the related exploration and evaluation asset through sale.

Factors which could impact the future recoverability Include the level of proved, probable and inferred
mineral resources, future technological changes which could impact the cost of mining, future legal changes
{Including changes to environmental restoratlon obligations) and changes to commadity prices.

To the extent that capltalised exploration and evaluation expenditure is determined not to be recoverable in
the future, this will reduce profits and net assets in the perled in which the determination is made.

In addition, exploration and evaluation expenditure is capltallsed if activities in the area of Interast have not
yet reached a stage which permits a reasonable assessment of the exlstence or otherwlse of economically
recoverable reserves. To the extent that it Is determined In the future that this capitalised expenditure
should be written off, this wlll reduce profits and net assets in the period In which this determination Is
made.

Provislon for Rehabilitation

Rehabllitation costs are a normal consequence of mining, and the majarity of this expenditure is incurred at
the end of a mine’s [Ife. In determining an appropriate level of provision conslderation is given to the
expected future costs to be incurred, the timing of these expected future costs (largely dependent on the life
of the mine), and the estimated level of inflation,

The ultimate costs of rehabllitation is uncertain and cost can vary In response to many factors including
changes to the relevant legal requirement, the emergence of new restoration techniques or experlence at
other mine sites. The expected timing of expenditure can also change, for example in response to changes In
reserves,

Changes to any of the estimates could result in slgnificant changes to the level of provisioning required,
which would in turn Impact future financial results.

()  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any Impairment In
value,

Depreclation is caiculated on a stralght line basis over the useful life of the asset from the time the asset Is
held ready for use.

Production assets are not depreciated during periods where mining activity 1s placed on a care and
maintenance basis,

The depreciation rates used for each class are:

Bulldings 10%
Plant and equipment 7.5% - 50%
Leased plant and equipment 22.5%
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impalrment

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for Impairment at each reporting date,
with recoverable amount belng estimated when events or changes In circumstances indicate the carrying
value may not be recoverable.

For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash Inflows, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If any indication of Impairment exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable
amount, the assets or cash-generating units are written down to their recovarable amounts,

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is the greater of falr value less costs to sell and
value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are dlscounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

Derecognition and disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.

Any galn or loss arlsing on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) Is included in the income statement in the perlod the item Is
derecoghised.

{iv} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset are capitalised
as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowings costs are expensed as Incurred,

(v) cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equlvalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank and in hand, short-
term deposits with an orlginal maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
equivalents as deflned above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

(vl) Trade and other recelvables

Trade recelvables, which generally have 30-20 day terms, are recognlised initlafly at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method, less an allowance for any
uncollect/ble amounts.

Collectability of trade receivables Is reviewed on an ongoing basls. Debts that are known to be
uncollectible are written off when identifled, An atlowance for doubtful debts is ralsed when there is
objectlve evidence that the group will not be able to collect the debt,
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(vil) Other Financlal Assets

Financial assets in the scope of AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
classified as either financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and recelvables, held-to-
maturity Investments, or avallable-for-sale Investments, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, In the case of Investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transactions costs, The Group determines the classification of its
financial assets after Initial recognition and, when allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at
each financial year-end,

All regular way purchases and sales of flnancial assets are recognised on the trade date l.e. the date that
the Group commits to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases o sales are purchases or sales of financlal
aseets under contracts that require delivery of the assets within the period established generally by
ragulation or convention In the marketplace,

Financlal assets at fair vaiue through profit or loss

Financlal assets classifled as held for trading are included In the category financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’. Financlal assets are classifled as held for trading If they are acquired for the purpose
of selling in the near term. Derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are deslgnated as
effective hedging instruments, Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised In profit or
loss.

Held-to-maturity Investmenis

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Investments
Intended to be held for an undefined period are not Included in this classification. Investments that are
Intended to be held-to-maturity, such as bonds, are subsequently measured at amortised cost. This cost is
computed as the amount Initlally recognised minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortlsation using the effective interest method of any difference between the Initially recognlsed amount
and the maturlty amount. This calculation Includes all fees and polnts pald or racelved between partles to
the contract that are an Integral part of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and all other pramiums
and dlscounts. For investments carried at amortlsed cost, gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the investments are derecognlsed or Impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.

Loans and recelvables

Loans and recelvables are non-derlvative financlal assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted In an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective Interest method.
Gains and losses are recognised In profit or 10ss when the loans and raceivables are derecognlsed or
impalred, as well as through the amortisation process.

Avallable-for-sale Investments

Available-for-sale Investments are those non-derlvative financial assets that are designated as available-for-
sale or are not classifled as any of the three preceding categorles, After initial recognition avallable-for sale
Invastments are maasured at falr value with gains or losses being recognised as a separate component of
equlty until the investment Is derecognised or until the Investment is datermined to be impalred, at which
time the cumulatlve gain or loss previously reported In equity is recognised In profit or loss.
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The falr value of investments that are actlvely traded in organlsed financial markets is determined by
reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business on the balance sheet date. For Invastments
with no active market, falr value is determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include using
recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market value of another Instrument that
Is substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

(vill) Operating Segments

An operating segment is a component of an entlty that engages [n business activitles from which It may earn
revenues and Incur expenses (Including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other
components of the same entity), whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity's chief
operating declsion maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess Its
performance and for which discrete financlal information is avallable. This Includes start up operatians which
are yet to earn revenues, Management will also consider other factors In determining operating segments
such as the exlstence of a line manager and the level of segment Informatian presented to the board of
directors.

Operating segments have been identifled based on the information provided to the chief operating decision
makers ~ belng the executive management team,

Operating segments that meet the quantitative criteria as prescribed by AASB 8 are reported separately.
However, an operating segment that does not meet the quantitative criterla is still reported separately
where Information about the segment would be useful to users of the financial statements.

information about other business activities and operating segments that are below the quantitative criteria
are comblined and disclosed In a separate category for “all other segments”,

{ix} Deferred axploration costs

Deferred exploration and evaluation costs

Exploration and evaluation expenditure is stated at cost and is accumulated in respect of each identifiable
area of Interest.

Mining Information Is stated at cost.

Such costs are only carried forward to the extent that they are expected to be recouped through the
successful development of the area of interest {or alternatively by Its sale), or where activities in the area
have not yet reached a stage which permits a reasonable assessment of the existence or otherwise of
economically recoverable reserves, and active operations are continuing.

Accurnulated rosts In relation to an abandoned area are written off to the Income statement In the period
in which the decision to abandon the area is made,

A regular review Is undertaken of each area of interest to determine the appropriateness of cantinuing to
carry forward costs In relatlon to that area of Interest.
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Impairment

The cartying values of exploration and evaluation costs are reviewed for impalrment when facts and
clrcumstances indlcate the cartying value may not be recoverable.

The recoverable amount of exploration and evaluation costs Is the greater of falr value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing the vajue In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the fair value of money and
the risks specific to the asset.

Accumulated costs In relation to an abandoned area are written off in full agalnst the income statement in
the year In which the declslon to abandon the area Is made. A regular review is undertaken of each area of
Interast to determine the appropriateness of continulng to carry forward costs in relation to that area of
interest. Each area of Interest Is limited to the size related to known or probable mineral resources capable
of supporting a mining operatlon.

(x) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it s probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to
settle the obligation and a relizble estimate can be made of the amount of the obllgation.

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provislons are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the llability.

Where discounting Is used, the increase Ih the provision due to the passage of time is recoghlsed as a
finance cost.

Rehabilitation provision

Long-term environmental obllgations are based on the Group's environmental management plans, in
compliance with current environmental and regulatory requirements.

Full pravision is made, hased on the net present value of the estimated cost of restoring the environmental
disturbance that has occurred up to the balance sheet date. Increases due to additional environmental
dlsturbances are capltalised and amortised over the remalning lives of the mines, These increases are
accounted for on a net present value basls.

Annual increases In the provision relating to the change In the net present value of the pravision are
accounted for In earnings.

The estimated costs of rehabilitation are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate for changes in
legislation, technology and other circumstances., Cost estimates are not reduced by the potential proceeds
from the sale of assets or from plant clean-up at closure.

(x) Revenue

Revenue s recognised and measured at the fair value of consideratlon received or recelvable to the extent
that It is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be rellably measured.
The following speciflc recognition criteria must also be met before revenue |s recognised: '
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Sole of goods

Revenue is recognlised when the slgnificant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed 1o the
buyer and the costs incurred or to be incurred In respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. Risks
and rewards of ownership are considered passed to the buyer at the time of delivery of the goods to the
customer,

Interest Income

Interest revenue Is recognised as it accrues, using the effectlve Interast rate method. This Is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and ailocating the Interest income over the relevant
period using the effective interest rate, which Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
recelpts through the expected life of the flnancial asset to the net carrying amount of the flnancial asset.

Rental Income

Rental income Is accounted for on a straight line basis over the lease term.
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

(xll) Income tax

Current tax assets and liabllitles for the current and prior periods are measured at the ameunt expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorltles. The tax rates and tax law used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax Is provided on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabllitles and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred Income tax liabllitles are recognised for all taxable temporary differences:

¢  Except where the deferred Income tax liability arises from the Initfal recognition of goadwill or of an
asset or llabllity In a transaction that s not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with Investments in subsidiaries, assoclates and
interests in joInt ventures, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences wlll not reverse In the foreseeable future.

Defarred Income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of
unused tax assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that It is probable that taxable profit will be avallable
against which the deductlble temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax assets and
unused tax losses can be utilised:

e Except where the defarred income tax asset relating to the deductlble temporary differences arlses
from the inltlal recognition of an asset or llabillty in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

» In respect of deductible temporary differences assoclated with investments in subsldlarles, assoclates
and interests In joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognlsed to the extent that it Is probable
that the temporary differences wlill reverse in the foreseeable future and taxahble profit willl he
available against which the temporary differences can be utillsed.

The carrying amounts of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that It Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow alt or part of
the deferred income tax assets to be utitised,
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Unrecognised deferred Income tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be
racovered.

Deferred Income tax assets and llabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset Is reallsed or the liabliity s settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Income taxes relating to items recognised directly in equity are recognised in equity and not In the income
statement.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabllities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabllities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxatlon authority.

{xiii} Other taxes
Revenue, expanses and assets are recognised net of the amount of G5T except;

e where the amount of the GST Incurred is not recoverable from the Australlan Taxation Office. In these
crcumstances the GST Is recognised as part of the cost of acquisitlon of the asset or as part of the
expense,

¢ Recelvables and payables are stated with the amount of GET included.

The net amount of G5T recoverable from, or payable to the ATO Is Included as a current asset or liabllity in
the Statement of Financlal Position.

Cash flows are included In the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows on a gross basis. The GST components
of cash flows arlsing from investing or financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable ta the
ATO are classed as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to,
the taxatlon authority.

(xiv) Business Comblnatlons

The purchase method of accounting Is used to account for business combinations regardless of whether
equity Instruments or other assets are acquired. The cost of a business comblnation is measured as the falr
value of the assets glven, shares Issued or liabillties Incurred or assumed at the date of exchange and the
amount of any non-controlling interest In the acquiree, For each business combination, the acgulrer
measures the non-controlling Interest In the acquiree elther at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acqulree's Identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as Incurred.

Whera equity instruments are issued In a business comblnation, the falr value of the Instruments |15 their
published market price as at the date of exchange unless, in rare circumstances, it can be demanstrated that
the published price at the date of exchange is an unrellable indicator of fair value and that other evidence
and valuation methods provide a more rellable measure of fair value.
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Identiflable assets acquired and llabllities and contingent liabllitles assumed in a business combination are
measured Inltlally at thelr fair values at the acqulsition date, irrespective of the extent of any non-controlling
Interest. The excess of the cost of the business combinatlon over the fair value of the Group's share of the
identiflable net assets acquired Is recorded as goodwill. if the cost of acqulsition is less than the fair value of
the net assets acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, but
only after a reassessment of the identlfication and measurement of the net assets acqulred,

If the business combination Is achleved In stages, the acqulsition date fair value of the acquirer's previously
held equity Interest in the acquiree Is remeasured at fair value as at the acquisition date through profit or
loss.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are
discounted to their present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used Is the entity’s
Incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtalned from an
Independent financier under comparable terms and conditlons,

{xv} Trade and or other payables

Liabllitles for trade creditors and other amounts are carried at amortised cost and represent liabilities for
goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of the financtal year that are unpaid and arise
when the Group becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of these goods and services. The
amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days.

(xvi) Enterest bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are Initlally recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transactlon costs.

After initial recognition, Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Amartised cost is calculated by taking into account any Issue costs,
and any discount or premlum on settlement.

(xvil) Share based payment transactions

The Group provides benefits to employees (including directors) of the Group and 10 the providers of
services to the Group In the form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees or service
providers render services in exchange for shares or rights over shares (‘equity-settled transactions’).

There are currently three scenarlos in place to provide these services:

{a) ‘Employees Share Option Ptan’, which provides beneflts to eligible persons;

(b) Capital ralsing costs, which provide payment to stockbrokers and finance institutions for capltal raising
services and commissions; and

{c} Other grants of options to directors on an ad hoc basis.

The cost of the equlty-settled transactions with stockbrokers and finance Institutions Is measured by
reference to the fair value of the service received at the date they are granted.

For transactions with employees (including directors), the cost of these equity-settled transactlons Is
measured by reference to the falr value of the options provided, The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using a Black-5choles model.
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The cost of these equity-settled transactlons with employees Is recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the performance condltions are fulfilled, ending on the date on
which the relevant employee becomes fully entitled to the award {‘vesting date’).

In valulng these equity-settled transactions, no account is taken of any performance conditions, other than
conditions linked to the price of the shares of Legend Mining Limited (market condltions) if applicable.

The cumulatlve expense recognised for these equity-settled transactlons at each reporting date until
vesting date reflects (1) the extent to which the vesting period has expired and (Il) the Group's best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. No adjustment is made for the likelihood of
market conditions belng met as the effect of these conditions Is Included In the determination of fair value
at grant date, The Income statement charge or credit for 2 period represents the movement in cumulative
expenses recognlsed as at the beginning and end of the perlod.

No expense Is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is only
conditlonal upon a market condition.

If the terms of an equity-settled award are modifled, as a minimum an expense Is recognised as If the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense Is recognised for any modification that Increases the total
falr value of the share-based payment arrangement, or Is otherwise beneficlal to the employee, as
measured at the date of modification.

if an equity-settled award Is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognlised immediately, However , If a new award Is
substituted for the cancelled award and deslgnated as a replacement award on the date that it Is granted,
the cancelled and new award are treated as if they were a modification of the original award, as described
in the previous paragraph.

For transactions with other service providers, the cost of these equity-settled transactions is measured by
refarence to the value of the services provided. The cost of these equity-settled transactions Is recognlsed,
together with a corresponding increase In equity, at the time the services are provided unless they are
transactlon costs arising on the Issue of ordinary shares, In which case the transaction costs are recognlsed
directly in equity as a reduction of the proceeds received on the Issue of shares.

{xvlii) Contributed Equity

Issued and paid up capital Is recognised at the falr value of the consideration received by the Company. Any
transaction costs net of tax arising on the Issue of ordinary shares are recognised directly in equity as a
reduction of the proceeds recelved.

(xIx} Employee Benefits
Provision is made for employee beneflts accumulated as a result of employee services up to the reporting
date. These employee benefits Include wages, salarles, annual {eave and include related on-costs such as

superannuatlon and payrell tax.

Provision for annual leave together with the assoclated employment on-costs are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

No provision is made for non-vesting sick leave, as the anticlpated pattern of future sick leave taken
indicates that accumulated non vesting sick leave wili never be pald.
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The liabllity for long service leave is recognlsed and measured as the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting data using the
projected unlit credit method, Consideratlon Is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience
of employee departures, and perlod of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market
ylelds at the reporting date on natlonal government bonds with terms to maturity and currencies that
match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflow.

Contributlons to employee superannuation funds of choice are expensed as incurred.

(o) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated as net loss attributable to members, adjusted to exclude costs
of servicing equity (other than dividends), divided by the welghted average number of ordinary shares,
adjusied for any bonus element,

Diluted EPS Is calculated as net loss attributable to members, adjusted far:

(a) Costs of servicing equlty (other than dividends).

(b) The after tax effect of dividends and interest assoclated with the dilutive potential ordinary shares that
have been recognised as expenses; and

{t) Other non-discretionary changes in revenues or expenses during the perlod that would result fram the
dllution of potentlal ordinary shares;

divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares and dilutive potentlal ordinary shares, adjusted
for any bonus element.

(xxl} Financial risk management objectives and policles

The Group's principal financial instruments, comprise loans and borrowings, and cash and short-term
deposits.

The maln purpose of these flnancial instruments |5 to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabllities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from Its operations. It Is, and has been throughout the perlod under review, the Group'’s policy that
no trading in financlal instruments shall be undertaken, The main risks arise from the Group's flnanclal
instruments are fair value Interest rate risks, lquldity risk, and credit risk. The Board reviews and agrees
policies for managlng each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Details of the significant accounting policies and methads adopted, Including the criterla for recognition,
the basls of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised In respect of each
class of financlal asset, financlal llabllity and equlty Instrument are disclosed elsewhere in note 2 to the
financlal statements,

Folr value interest risk

The Group’s exposure to fair value Interest risk is minimal.
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NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTD)

Forelgn currency risk

As a result of significant operations In Cameroon, the Group's statement of flnancial position can be
affected significantly by movements in the CFAS/AS exchange rates, The Group seeks to mitigate the effect
of its forelgn currency exposure by monitoring exchange rates daily and only transferring funds at the best
rate possible for each Individual transaction.

Commodity price risk

The Group’s exposure to price risk Is minimal as the group Is still in an exploration phase and has no
revenues from mining.

Credit risk
The Group trades only with recognised, creditworthy third partles,

It Is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to cradit
verlficatlon procedures.

In addition, receivable balances are monltored on an ongolng basls with the result that the Group's
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the Group.

With respect to credit risk arlsing from the other financlal assets of the Group, which comprise cash and
cash eguivalents, the Group's exposure to credit risk arlses from default of the counter party, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments,

Since the Group only trades with recognised third parties, there Is no requirement for collateral.
Liguldity risk

The Group's cbjectlve Is to maintain a balance between continulty of funding and flexibllity through the use
of a mixture of lang and shott term debt.

Moarket risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as equity prices and interest rates will affect the
Group's income or the value of its holdings of financlal Instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk within acceptable parameters, while optimlising the
return.

To minlmise the risk the Group’s Investments are of high quality and are publicly traded on the ASX, The
Investments are managed on a day to day basis so as to pick up any significant adjustments to market
prices,
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(xxii) Interest In a Jointly contrelled operation

The Group has three interests In Jaint ventures that are jointly controlled operations. A joint venture is a
contractual arrangement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that Is subject ta
joint control. A jointly controlled operation Involves the use of assets and other resources of the venturers
rather than establishment of a separate entity. The Group recognises its interest In the jointly controiled
operatlons by recognising Its Interest in the assets and the llabllities of the Joint ventures. The Group also
recognises the expenses that it Incurs and Its share of the income that it earns from the sale of goods or
services by the jointly controlled operatlons, For details of joint ventures please refer note 24.

(uxIll) Foreign currency transtation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Both the functional and presentation currency of Legend Mining Limited, Its Australian subsidiaries and
Legend Iron BV Is Australian dollars ($). The Cameroon subsidiary’s functional currency Is Cameroon francs
which |s transiated to the presentation currency.

{b)  Transactions and balances

Transactions In foreign currencles are initially recorded in the functional currency by applying the exchange
rates ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabllities denominated in forelgn
currencles are retranslated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historlcal cost In a forelgn currency are translated using
the exchange rate as at the date of the initial transaction. Non-monetary items measured at falr value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the falr value was determined.

{¢)  Transiation of Group Companies’ functional currency to presentation currency
The results of the Camaroon subsidiary are translated into Australlan Dollars {presentation currency) at an
average rate. Assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates prevalling at reporting date.

Exchange varlations resulting from the translation are recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve In equity.

If the Cameroon subsidlary were sold, the exchange differences would be transferred out of equity and
recognised In the statement of comprehensive income,

(xxiv) New accounting standards for application in future periods

The AASB has Issued new and amended accounting standards and Interpretations that have mandatory
application dates for future reporting periods. The Group has declded against aarly adoption of these
standards. A discussion of those future requirements and thelr Impact on the Group follows;

. AASB 9: Financial Instruments and AASB 2009-11; Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards
arising from AASB 9 (AASB 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 101, 102, 108, 112, 118, 121, 127, 128, 131, 132, 138, 139, 1023
& 1038 and Interpretations 10 & 121 (applicable for annual reporting perlods commencing on or alter 1
January 2013).
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These standards are applicable retrospectively and amend the classification and rmeasurement of
financial assets. The Group has not yet determined the potential Impact on the financlal statements.

The changes made to accounting requirements include:

- simplifying the classifications of flnanclal assets Into those carried at amortised cost and those
carrled at falr value,;

- simplifying the requirements for embedded derlvatives;

- reroving the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets;

- removing the requirements to separate and falr value embedded derivatives for financial assets
carrled at amortised cost;

_  allowing an Irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and |osses on investments in
equlty instruments that are not held for trading In other comprehensive Income. Dividends in
respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in profit or loss and
there is na impalrment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; and

- reclassifylng financial assets where there 15 a change In an entity's business model as they are
inltially classifled based on;

s the objective of the entity's business model for managing the financlal assets; and
b. the characteristics of the contractual cash flows.

«  AASB 124: Related Party Disclosures (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1
January 2011).

This standard removes the requirement for government related entities to disclose detalls of all
transactions with the government and other government related entities and clarifies the definition of a
related party to remove inconslstencies and simplify the structure of the standard. No changes are
expected to materially affect the Group.

. AASB 2009-10: Amendments to Australlan Accounting Standards - Classiflcation of Rights [ssues] AASB
132] applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 February 2010}.

These amendments clarify that rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of an entity's awn
equlty Instruments for a fixed amount in any currency are equity Instruments if the entity offers the
rights, optlons or warrants pro-rata to all exlsting owners of the same class of its own non-derivative
equity instruments, These amendments are not expected to impact the Group.

«  AASB 2009-12: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [AASBs 5, 8, 108, 110, 112, 119, 133,
137, 139, 1023 & 1031 and Interpretations 2, 4, 16, 1039 & 1052} (applicable for annual reporting
perlods commencing on or after 1 January 2011),

This standard makes a number of editorial amendments to a range of Australian Accounting $tandards
and Interpretations, Including amendments to reflect changes made to the text of Internatienal
Fimancial Reporting Standards by the 1ASB, The standard alse amends AASB 8 to require entities to
exercise judgment In assessing whether a government and entitles known to be under the control of
that government are consldered a single customer for the purposes of certain operating segment
disclosures. These amendments are not expected to impact the Group.

. AASB 2009-13: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Interpretation 13 [AASB 1]
(applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2010).

This standard makes amendments to AASB 1 arlsing from the Issue of Interpretation 19. The
amendments allow a first-time adopter to apply the transitional provislons in Interpretation 19. This
standard is not expected to impact the Group.

Legend Mining Limited Annuat Report 20190 56



31-MAR-20T1CTHUY 16:37 Legend Hining (FAXJB1 & 92120611 P.058/0490

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD)

. AASB 2009-14: Amendments to Australian Interpretation - Prepayments of a Minlmum Funding
Requlrement [AASB interpretation 14] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after
1 January 2011).

This standard amends Interpretation 14 to address unintended consequences that can arise from the
previous accounting requirements when an entity prepays future contributions into & defined benefit
pension plan, This standard will not Impact the Group.

«  AASB Interpretation 19 Extingulshing Financial Liabllitles with Equity Instruments {applicable for annual
reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2010).

This Interpretation deals with how a debtor would account for the extinguishment of a liability through
the Issue of equity instruments. The Interpretation states that the Issue of equity should be treated as
the conslderatlon paid to extingulsh the liability, and the equity Instruments Issued should be recognised
at thelr fair value unless falr value cannot be measured reliably In which case they shall be measured at
the falr value of the liability extingulshed. The interpretation deals with situatlons where elther partial
or full settlement of the |labillty has occurred. This Interpretation Is not expected to Impact the Group.

«  AASB 2010-3: Amendments to Australlan Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements
Project [AASB 3, AASB 7; AASB 121, AASB 128, AASE 131, AASB 132 & AASB 139] {applicable for annual
reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2010).

This Standard details numerous non-urgent but necessary changes to Accounting Standards arising from the

JASB's annual improvements project. Key changes includa:

- requiring that recognition and/or adjustment of contingent consideration for acquisitions preceding
1 July 2009 he recognised against the cost of acquisition;

- clanfylng the accounting for replacement share-based payments awarded to the acquiree's
employees as part of the cost of the combination service, or in the case of non-replaced and
unvested share-based payments of the acquiree that do not form part of the exchange, an
allocation to both the cost of acquisition and post-tombination services on the basis of a market-
based measure; and

- making sundry transitional amendments to various Standards.

This Standard is not expected to impact the Group,

. AASB 2010-4: Further Amendments to Australlan Accounting Standards arising from the Annual
Improvements Project [AASB 1, AASB 7, AASB 101 & AASB 134 and interpretation 13] applicable for
annual reporting perlods commaencing on or after 1 January 2011),

This Standard details numerous non-urgent but necessary changes to Accounting Standards arlsing from the

IASB's annual improvements project. Key changes include

- clarifying the application of AASB 108 prlor to an entity's first Australian-Accounting-Standards
financial statements:

- adding an explicit statement to AASB 7 that qualitative disclosures should be made in the coniext of
the quantitative disclosures to better enable users to evaluate an entity's exposure to risks arising
from financial Instruments;

- amending AASB 101 to the effect that disaggregation of changes In each component of equity
arising from transactions recognised In other comprehensive Income is required to be presented,
but Is permitted to be presented in the statement of changes in equity ar in the notes;

- adding a number of examples to the list of events or transactions that require disclosure under
AASB 134; and

- making sundry editorial amendments to various Standards and Interpretations.

This standard is not expected to impact the Group.

The Group does not anticipate the early adoption of any of the above Australlan Accounting Standards.
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The principal activities during the year of the entities within the consolldated entity were:-

NOTE &:
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NATURE QF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

P. 05970490

explaration for Iron, gold and base metal (zinc-copper-gold, nickel-copper, zinc-copper and copper-gald)

deposlts in Australia and West Africa.

REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Revenues and expenses fram continulng operations

a) Rental Revenue

Rental revenue

b) Finance Revenue

Bank interest recelved and receivable

c) Other Income

Falr value galn on invastments held for trading
Galn on disposal of property, plant &
equipment

Profit on sale of Investments

Fiald work compieted by Legend Gealogists
Gold sales

Refunds from DOIR

Dividends recelved

Underwriting fees

Plant & equipment hire

(i) Galn/{loss) en disposal of property, plant &
equipment comprlses:

Proceeds on sale
Carrying value of assets disposed

{ii) Profit/(loss) on sale of investments comprises:

Proceeds on sale of listed shares
Carrying value of Investments disposed
Gain on sale of listed shares

d) Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries & oncosts
Shara based payments
Other employee benefits

g) Deferred Exploration Expenditure written off

Write down of deferred exploratlon expenditure

Note 2010 2009
5 ]
507,500 500,000
408,067 287,801
3,015,420 4,040,040
{i) 41,529 467,056
(I 499,037 -
31,048 4,818
- 44,883
- 1,000
68,000 125,000
- 90,000
6,155 16,500
3,661,189 5,067,720
41,529 567,708
- (100,652)
41,529 467,056
5,229,110 -
(4,730,073) -
493,037 -
616,656 575,819
- 2,146,576
13,865 18,220
630,521 2,740,715
12 329,180 270,571
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NOTE4:  REVENUE AND EXPENSES (CONTD)

2010 2009
$ $
f) Other Expenses
Depraclation 162,598 138,132
Forelgn exchange loss 107,172 -
Impalrment of goodwIil 11,122 -
Rehabilitatlon expenses 354,418 224,733
Loss on sale of tenements (i) 5,387 -
Loss on sale of Investments {ii) - 750,253
640,697 1,113,118
(i} Loss on disposal of tenements comprises:
(Proceeds) on sale (60,000) -
Carrying value of assets disposed 65,387 -
5,387 -
() Loss on sale of Investments comprises:
{Proceeds) on sale of listed shares - (7,738,272)
Carrying value of assets disposed - 8,488,525
Loss on sale of listed shares - 750,253
g) Corporate head office expenses
Fees — Audit/Tax 113,396 90,321
Fees — ASX 61,354 27,010
Fees— Share registry 27,019 24,326
Consultancy Fees* 128,404 4,987,576
New project assassment 1,523 516,755
Office rent 202,623 127,208
Legal expenses 13,478 10,718
Travel expenses 167,560 33,017
Other expenses 382,241 432,455
1,098,098 6,249,386

* |n 2009 this amount Included the valuation of 140 million unlisted options glven to consultants in regards
to the Cameroon transaction amounting to $4,979,875,

h) Finance costs 40,342 21,188
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NOTE 5: PROFIT/(LOSS) PER SHARE

{a) Reconciliation of earnings to net profit/{loss}):
Net Profit/(Loss)
Profit/{loss) used In the calculation of basic earnings per
shara

(b) Welghted average number of shares on issue durlng the
financial year used In the caleulatlon of baslc loss per share

Weighted average number of ordinary shares on Issue used
in the calculation of diluted loss per share

NOTE 6: INCOME TAX I

The major components of income tax expense are:
Incorme Statemant

Current income tax

Current Income tax charge/{beneflt)

Under/{Over) Pravision of Prlor Year

Deferred Income tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary
difference

Under/(Over) Provislon of Prior Year

Income tax expense/(benefit) reported In the income
statement

2010 2009
$ 5
1,263,765 (5,414,373)
1,263,765 (5,414,373)
1,692,501,486 1,212,227,513
1,696,306,248 1,212,227,513
2010 2009
$ s
- 10,128
713,792 864,788
713,792 874,916

P.0OB1/0490
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NOTE &: INCOME TAX (CONTD)
2010 2009
$ $
A reconclliation between tax expense and the product of
accounting profit/{loss) before income tax multiplied by the
Group's applicable income tax rate is as follows:
Accounting profit/(loss) before tax from ordinary activitles 1,827,918 (4,539,457)
Accounting profit/{loss) before income tax 1,837,918 (4,539,457)
At the Group's statutory income tax rate of 30%
551,376 {1,361,837)
Expenditure nat altowed for Income tax purposes
272,368 2,353,580
Tax effect of writedown of Intragroup loan - -
Nen taxable Income - -
Gross up of imputatian credits 8,743 16,071
Recognitlon of tax losses arising from conversion of unused
imputation credits {16,285) (24,428}
Utilisation of Imputation credIts to offset tax payable
(12,857) (29,142)
Small & general businaess tax break (11,984) -
Under/(Over) Provision of Prior Year - -
Deductlble equity raising costs (77,569) (79,328}
Income tax expense/(benefit) reported in the consolidated
Income statement 713,792 874,916
Income tax expensed directly to equity
Relating to equity costs 14,759 52,562
Relating to equity settled transactions - -
Relating to equity securities avallable for sale
Deferred tax expense/{Income) recognised In equity
14,759 52,562
Current Income Tax - -
Deferred Income Tax
Deferred income tax at 31 December related to the
following:
Cansolidated
Deferred tax liabilities
Capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditure (1,393,028) (1,163,843)
Investments (1,630,259) (1,692,246)
Accrued interast income (7,253) (6,668)
Gross deferred Income tax liabllities (3,030,540) (2,862,757)
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2010 2009
$ $

Deferred tax assets

Losses avallable to offset against future taxable income 432,222 174,724
Capltal losses available to offset against future capital galns - 793,337
Provision for rehabllitatlon 444,578 443,974
Qther provislons 51,409 42,978
Impalrment of property, plant & equipment 53,842 55,368
Share based costs on equlty 84,036 98,795
Other ' 45,476 63,155
Gross deferred tax assets 1,111,563 1,672,331

Tax Consolidation

Legend Mining Limited and its 100% awned Australian resident subsidiarles formed a tax consolldated group
with effect from 1 July 2004. Legend Mining Limited is the head entity of the tax consolidated group.
Members of the group have entered into a tax sharing agreement in order to allocate ncome tax expensé to
the wholly owned subsldiaries on a pro-rata basls. In addition, the agreement provides for the ailocation of
income tax liabllitles between the entities should the head entity default on its tax payment obligations. At
the balance date, the possibility of default is remote,

Tax effact accounting by members of the tax consolldated group

Tax expense / income, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets arlsing from temperary differences are
recognised in the separate financial statements of the members of the tax consolidated group using the
separate taxpayer within group method. Current tax llahlilties and assets and deferred tax assets arising
from uhused tax losses and tax credits of the members of the tax consolidated group are recognised by the
Company (as head entity in the tax consolidated group).

Members of the tax consolldated group have not entered into a tax funding agreement. As a result, the
aggregate of the current tax liabllity or asset and any deferred tax asset arlsing from unused tax losses and
tax credits In respect of that period, assumed by the Company, are recognised as a contribution from (or
distribution to) equity participants,

NOTE7: SEGMENT INFORMATION
Operating Segments

The Consolidated Entity has adopted AASB 8 Operating Segments with effect from 1 January 2009, AASB 8
requires operating segments to be Identified on the basis of Internal reports about compeonents of the
Consolidated Entity that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to allocate
resources to the segment and to assess its performance.

The Consolidated Entity has identifled its operating segments based on the Internal reports that are reviewed
and used by the executive management team (the chlef operating decision makers) in assessing performance
and In determining the allocatlon of resources.
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NOTE 7: SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTD)

The Consolidated Entity operates In one operating segment and two geographlcal segments, being mineral
exploration in Australla and West Africa, Ths Is the basls an which internal reports are provided to the
Directors for assessing performance and determining the allocation of resources within the Consolidated
Entity.

Primary Reporting ~ geographical segments
The geographical segments of the consolldated entity are as follows:

Australla Woest Africa Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
] 5 $ $ ) 5
Revenue 4,576,756 5,855,521 - - 4,576,756 5,855,521
Segment Result 2,010,382  (4,008,316) (886,256} (531,141) 1,124,126 (4,539,457)
Segment Assets 47,613,605 23,778,430 5,644,639 2,295,737 53,258,244 26,074,167
Segment Liabilities {4,853,215) {4,781,151) (84,742) - (4,937,957) (4,781,151)

Segment revenues and expenses are those directly attributable to the segments and include those expenses
incurred by head office where a reasonable basis of allocation exists. Segment assets Include all assets used
by a segment and consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, property, plant and
equipment, Investments In listed entitles and capitalised exploration. Segment llabllitles consist principaily of
payables, employee benefits, accrued expenses and provisions.

NOTE 8: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2010 2009
$ $
Cash at bank and In hand 2,676,441 2,437,937
Daposits-at call 4,000,000 3,000,000
6,676,441 5,437,937

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.
Deposits at call earn interest on a 30, 60, 90 and 180 day term basls at bank deposit rates,

NOTE 9: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2010 2009
$ $
Current
Trade Recelvables 44,832 226,775
Other Receivables 60,953 286,069
105,785 512,844

Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instruments
¢ Trade recelvables are non-Interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.
s  Other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms of between 30 and 60 days.

Trade and other recelvables are not past due and no Impairment Is required.
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NOTE10: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Note 2010 2009
$ $

Current
Shares in Accent Resources NL - at market value (d) - 232,500
Shares In Plibara Minerals Ltd — at market value (b) 122,500 S
Shares in Independence Group - at market value (c) 8,480,003 8,408,400

8,602,503 8,640,900
Non-current
Performance and other bonds (a) 1,548,061 1,546,050

Terms and conditlons relating to the above financlal instruments

(a} Non-Current Rehabilltation/Performance bonds— bank deposits were held as securlty for
rehabllitation and credit cards, as security for joint venture assets and security for Mt Gibson
rehabilitation bonds. These deposits were held on 3 and B month term deposits at interest rates
ranging from 2.2% to 6.0% per annum.

(b) Shares in Pilbara Minerals Ltd = 1,750,000 Pllbara Minerals were an hand at 31 December 2010,
The shares had a market value of $0.07 each at 31 December 2010.

(c) Shares in independence Group - 1,066,667 Independence Group were on hand at 31 December
2010. The shares had a market value of $7.95 each at 31 December 2010 (54.90 at 31 December
2009).

(d) Shares in Accent Resources NL - 1,500,000 Accent Resources were on hand at 31 December 2009,
The shares had a market value of 50,155 each at 31 December 2009.

The market value of all equity Investments represent the falr value based on quoted prices on active
markets {ASX) as at the reporting date without any deduction for transaction costs. These investments are
classified as Level 1 financial instruments.
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NOTE 11: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Bulldings  Plant and Total
aqulpment
$ $ 5
At 1 January 2010
net of accumulated depreclation 49,707 243,133 292,840
Addltlons 173,566 418,495 592,061
Acquisition of Camina SA (note 26) - 2,711 2,711
Depreciation expense {67,807) (94,791) (162,598)
At 31 December 2010
Net of accumulated depraciation 163,536 561,478 725,014
At 1 January 2010
Cost 284,040 £02,354 886,294
Accumulated depreciation (234,333) (358,221} (593,554)
Net carrying amount 49,707 243,133 292,840
At 31 December 2010
Cost 457,606 1,036,300 1,493,906
Accumulated depreclation (294,070) (474,822) (758,892)
Net carrying amount 163,536 561,478 725,014
At 1 January 2009
net of accumulated depreclation 106,515 344,319 450,834
Additions - 80,790 80,790
Disposals . (100,652) (100,652)
Depreclation expense (56,808) (81,324) (138,132)
At 31 December 2009
Net of accumulated depreclation 49,707 243,133 292,840
At 1 January 2009
Cost 284,040 706,276 920,316
Accumulated depreciation (177,525) (361,957) (539,482}
Net carryling amount 106,515 344,319 450,834
At 31 December 2009
Cost 234,040 602,354 826,394
Accumulated depreciation (234,333)  (359,221) {593,554)
Net carrying amaount 49,707 243,133 292,840
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NOTE 12: DEFERRED EXPLORATION COSTS
Note 2010 2009
5 $

Deferred exploration and evaluation 2,976,553 6,245,930
Deferred mining informatlon 1,672,503 1,672,503

10,649,066 7,918,433
Deferred exploration and evaluation costs
At 1 January, at cost 6,245,930 3,057,304
Expanditure incurred during the year 5,445,823 3,459,197
Transfer of Camina acquisition deposit (1,900,000)
Assets reclassified as held for sale (497,944)
Expenditure acquired during the year 26 11,024 -
Expenditure written off durlng the year 12(3) {329,180} (270,571)
At 31 December, at cost 12(ii) 8,976,553 6,245,930
Deferred Mining informatlon
At 1 January, at cost 1,672,503 1,672,503
At 31 December, af cost 12(3) 1,672,503 1,672,503

Note;

()  Carrying values for certain tenements were reviewed and subject to the following conditions being

met;

(1)  no substantive expenditure for further exploration in the specific areas has been budgeted for;
(2) exploration for and evaluation of minera! resources in the specific area has not led to the

discovery of commercially viable quantities of mineral resources;
(3) itwas decided to discontinue such actlvities In the specific areas;

t was decided to write off the carrying values ($329,120) of the affected tenaments.

(i) The future recoverability of capitallsed exploration and evaluation expenditure is dependent on 3
number of factors, including whether the Group decides to exploit the related lease itseif or, if not,
whather It successfully recovers the related exploratlon and evaluation asset through sale.

NOTE 13: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2010 2009
$ $
Current — unsecured
Trade payables 121,765 50,440
Other payables and accruals 203,702 296,935
325,467 347,375

Tertns and conditions relating to the above financlal instruments
()  Trade payables are non-interest bearing and normally settled on 30 day terms.
()  Other payables are non-interest bearing and normally seitled as they fall due.
(i} There are no trade payables past due for payment.
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NOTE 14: PROVISIONS

Current
Employee benefits

Non Current

Employee henefits

Proviglon for restaration — Pilbara
Pravision for restoration — Mt Gibson

Number of employees at year end

Movement in provision for restoration:
Carrying amount at beginning of the year
Additional provision

Carrylng amount at year end

2010 2009
$ $

52,696 56,153
47,327 34,950
92,927 90,916
1,389,000 1,389,000
1,529,254 1,514,866
27 7
1,479,916 1,477,468
2,011 2,748
1,481,927 1,479,916

P. 0bG/0490

A provlsion for restoration Is recognlised in relation to the mining and aexploration activitles for costs such
as raclamation, waste slte closure, plant closure and other costs assoclated with restoration. No

provisions were used or released during the year

NOTE 15: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

Ordinary shares
lssued and fully paid
Shares 1o be issued
Issue costs

Mevement In ordinary sheres on issue 2010

At 1 January 2010

11-Jan-10 Issue of shares for cash

5-Feb-10 lssue of shares to acquire Cameroan Project

2010 2009

5 $
55,711,385 39,861,385
- 240,000
(2,635,730) {1,680,971)
53,075,655 38,420,414

No s

1,259,350,801 40,101,385
120,000,000 3,360,000
350,000,000 12,250,000
1,729,350,801 55,711,385
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NDTE15: CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTD)

Movement In ordinary shares on issue 2009 No $

At 1 January 2009 1,209,350,801 37,961,550

31-Mar-09 Refund for overpayment of options - {(82)

17-Apr-09 Refund for overpayment of options - {83)

11-Dec-09 Issued as consideration on First Completion of

Cameroon transaction 50,000,000 1,900,000
1,259,350,801 39,861,385

31-Dec-09 Cash received for shares not yet issued (note 1) - 240,000
1,259,350,801 40,101,385

Nota 1: On 29 December 2009 Legend announced a placement of 120 million new shares at 50.03 per share
largely to Institutional clients of CPS Securltles, to raise $3.42 million net of capital ralsing costs. Asat 31
December 2009 $240,000 had been recelved,

Effective 1 July 1998, the Corporations’ leglslation in place abolished the concept of authorlsed share capital
and par value shares, Accordingly the Company does not have authorised capltal nor par value in respect of
its issued shares.

Fully pald ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.

NOTE 16: RESERVES

Foreign Share
currency optlon
translation premium
reserve reserve
Movement in share option premium reserve in 2010 $ 5
At 1 lanuary 2009 - 3,241,607
Share based payments - 7,304,304
At 31 Decembar 2009 - 10,545,911
Share based payments - 11,763,764
Foreign currency translation (520,524) -
At 31 December 2010 (520,524) 22,309,675

Share option premium reserve
The share option premlum reserve is used to record the value of share based payments provided to
employees, directors and contractors, as part of their remuneration.

Foreign currency translation reserve
The forelgn currency translation reserve Is used to recard exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of forelgn subsidiarias.
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NOTE17: SHARE OPTIONS

Number Exerclse price

cents per share

Unlisted options — Explry date 22 May 2012
At 1January 2010

Options issued

Options exerclsed

Optlons expired/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

Unlisted optlons — Expiry date 16 December 2014
At 1 January 2010

Options lssued

Optlons exercised

Options expired/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

Unlistad options — Explry date 4 February 2015
At 1 January 2010

Options lssued

QOptlons exercised

Optlons expired/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

Unlisted options — Explry date 4 February 2015
At 1 January 2010

Optlons Issued

Optlons exercised

Optlons expired/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

Unlisted options = Explry date 4 February 2015
At 1 January 2010

Options lssued

Options exercised

Optlons explred/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

Unlisted options = Explry date 4 February 2015
At 1 January 2010

Qptions issued

Options exerclsed

Optlons expired/lapsed

At 31 December 2010

2,400,000

2,400,000

9,000,000

9,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

30,000,000

30,000,000

400,000,000

400,000,000

400,000,000

400,000,000

! Reduced from 8 cents per option to 4.25 cents following the retum of capital

4.25¢cents’

4.25¢cents

5.30cents

5,30cents

4 cents

Geents

Goents

Ocents

Ocents

Ocents

Ocents
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NOTE17: SHARE OPTIONS (CONTD)

Unlisted options - Expiry date 4 February 2015

At 1 January 2010 : - -
Options lssued 200,000,000 4cents
Options exercised - -
Options expired/lapsed - -
At 31 December 2010 200,000,000 4cents

NOTE 18: SHARE-BASED PAYMENT PLANS

{a)

(b)

Recognised share-based payment expenses
The expense recognised for services received during the year Is shown In the table below:

2010 2008

$ $

Employee Share Qptlon Plan - 196,197
Expense arising from issue of 30 milllon optlons to brokers 760,000 -
Expense arising from issue of 140 milllen options to
consultants - 4,979,875
Expense arlsing from issue of 80 million options to
directors - 2,134,232
Expense arising from Share Based Option Plan 760,000 7,304,304

Types of share-based payment plans

Employ=e Share Option Plan, ‘ESOP’

P.OT1/0490

Share options are granted to Eligible Persons with more than 6 months service, Eligible Persons are

determined by the Board after taking Into account the following conslderations:

()] the seniority of the Eliglble Person and the position the Eligible Person oceuples within the

Group;
(ii) the length of service of the Eligible Person with the Group;
(iii)  the record of employment of the Eliglble Person with the Group;
(iv)  the contractual history of the Eligible Person with the Group;
) the potentlal contribution of the Eliglble Person to the growth of the Group;
(vi)  the extent (if any) of the existing participation of the Ellglble Person in the Plan; and
(vil)  any other matters which the Board considers relevant.
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NOTE 18: SHARE-BASED PAYMENT PLANS (CONTD)

At a General Meeting on the 4 December 2009 shareholders approved the Implementation of Employee
Share Optlon Plan No 3. The new plan differs from the previous plans In that there is no 12 month
vesting period oh any new optlons recelved under plan No 3, There Is a slgnificant change In the context
of recent proposals by the Federal Government to change the tax treatment of options issued under
incentive schemes, Removal of the vesting period requirement allows the Board maximum flexibility to
make offers of options on the terms of the plans appropriate at the time, having regard for the tax
environment which the proposed participants find themselves in when an offer of options is recelved
from the company.

The new plan will not affect options that were Issued prlor to the date of the General Meeting, which
wiil remaln governed by Employee Optlon Plan No 2, which was approved by shareholders In General
Mesting dated 15 May 2007.

Expense Share Optlon Plan, ‘ExSOP’

Share options were granted during the financlal year, as opposed to cash payments for the followlng
expenses:

()] capital ralslng costs — 30,000,000 options were granted to Cunningham S3ecurities as
compensation for the commisslon on the share issue dated 11 January 2010.

{c) Summarles of options granted

ESOP: The following table lllustrates the number (No.) and welghted average exercise prices (WAEP) of,
and movements in, share options issued during the year:

2010 2009
2010 WAEP 2009 WAEP
No. (%) No. (%)
Qutstanding balance at the beginning of the year 71,400,000 0.0417 2,400,000 0.0425
Granted during the year - - 69,000,000 0.0417
Expired/lapsed during the year - - - -
Exerclsed durlng the year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 71,400,000 0.0417 71,400,000 0.0417
Exercisable at the end of the year 71,400,000 0.0417 71,400,000 0.0417

The outstanding balance as at 31 December 2010 i5 represented by: ‘

(i} 2,400,000 optlons over ordinary shares with an exerclse price of 50.0425 each, exerclsable from 22
May 2008 to 22 May 2012,

(i} 9,000,000 optlons over ordinary shares with an exerclse price of $0.053 each, exercisable from 16
December 2009 to 16 December 2014

(i} 60,000,000 aptions over ordinary shares with an exercise price of $0.04 each, exercisable from 4
Decamber 2009 to 4 February 2015
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NOTE 18: SHARE-BASED PAYMENT PLANS (CONTD)

ExSOP: The following table illustrates the number {(No.) and welghted average exarcise prices (WAEP) of,
and movements In, share options issued during the year:

2010 2010 2009 2009

No. WAEP No. WAEP
Outstanding balance at the beginning of the year 140,000,000 0.040 - -
Granted during the year 30,000,000 0.060 140,000,000 0.040
Exarcised during the year : - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 170,000,000 0.044 140,000,000 0.040
Exercisable at the end of the year 170,000,000 0.044 140,000,000 0.040

The outstanding balance as at 31 December 2010 is represented by:

{1) 30,000,000 options over ordinary shares with an exerclse price of 50.06 each, exercisable
Immediately

)] 140,000,000 options over ardinary shares with an exercise price of $0.04 each, exercisable
Immediatealy,

(d) Option pricing model

ESOP and Ex50P

The fair value of the share optlons granted under the ESOP and ExSOP are measured at the grant date
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model taking Into account the terms and conditions upon which
the instruments were granted,

30 million Options issued to Cunningham Securlties

Expected volatility (%) 100%
Risk-free Interast rate (%) 5.38%
Expected life of aption (days) 1826
Optlon exercise price (5) 0.06
Share price at

measurement date ($) 0.036
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NOTE 19: RELATED PARTIES

() Wholly-owned group transactions

Loans made by Legend Mining Limited to wholly-owned subsldlarles are repayable on demand and
are not interest bearing.

{I) Other related party transactions

Transactions between related partles are on hormal commercial terms and conditiens no more
favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Allowance for impairment an trade receivables

For the year ended 31 December 2010 the Company made a provision for Impalrment loss relating
to amounts owed by refated partles of $353,010 (2009 ($184,146)). An Impairment assessment Is
undertaken each financlal year by examining the financlal position of the related party and the
market in which the related party operates to determine whether there is objective evidence that a
related party receivable Is Impaired. When such objective evidence exists, the Company recognises
an allowance for the impalrment loss.

(i) ultimate parent
Legend Minlng Limited is the ultlmate parent company.

(iv) Loans to related parties

Legend Mining Limited advanced/ {recelved) the following loans to/{fram) its subsidiary companies

during 2010,
2010 2009
$ $
Gibson Metals Pty Ltd 278,121 383,129
Armada Mining Limited 49,293 (175,867)
Legend Cameroon Pty Ltd {391,247) 410,024
Camina SA 6,968,646 -

The $391,247 was transferred from Legend Cameroon Pty Ltd to Camina 5A as a result on final
completion oceurring on 4 February 2010.

Durlng the 2010 Legend Mining Cameroon Pty Ltd also advanced 57,539 to Legend Mining BVI Ltd.

The balances outstanding to Legend Mining Limited at 31 December 2010 are as follows:

Note 2010 2009
% 5
Glhson Metals Pty Lid 5,460,645 5,188,524
Armvada Mining Limited 557,295 508,002
Legend Cametoon Pty Ltd 18,777 410,025
Camina SA 6,968,646 -
13,011,363 6,106,551
Provision far impalrment (5,541,534) (5,188,524)
Balance 7.169,829 818,027

As at 31 December 2010 Legend Mining BVI Ltd also owed $7,539 to Legend Mining Cameroon Pty
Ltd.
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NOTE 20: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(1} Reconciliation of Cash

P. 07540490

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank
and short term deposits at call, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash as at the end of the financlal year
as shown In the Cash Flow Statement I reconclled to the related Items In the Statement of Financial Position

as follows:
Note
Cash on hand
Cash at bank
Peposits at call
3

2010 2009
$ $
300 300
2,676,141 2,437,637
4,000,000 3,000,000
6,676,441 5,437,937

() Reconcillation of net profit/(loss) after Income tax to net cash used In operating activitles

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax
Adjusted for:

Net (Galn)/Loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment

Net (Gain)/Loss on sale of tenement
Depreciation

Dividends recelved

Foreign exchange loss

(Gain)/Loss on sale of Investments

Falr value galn on investments

Deferred exploration expenditure written off
Income tax expense/(benefit)

Share opticns expensed

Change In assets and liabilitles:

(Increase)/ decrease In prepayments

{increase)/ decrease In recelvables
{Decrease)/Increase In provision for annual leave
(Decrease)/Increase In provision for long service leave
(Decrease)/ Increase in payables in operating activities
(Decrease)/ Increase In rehabilitation provision

Net Cash (Used)/ provided in operating activities

1,124,126 (5,414,373)
(41,529} (467,056)
5,387 (278,423)
162,598 138,132
{68,000) -
(515,858) -
(499,037) 750,253
(3,015,420) (4,040,040)
329,180 270,571
713,792 874,916

- 7,304,304
(1,304,761) (861,716)
(35,281) (40,368)
407,059 (53,962)
(3,457) 13,826
12,377 8,239
(21,908) 160,747
2,011 2,448
(1,443,960) (770,785)
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NOTE 20:  CASH FLOW INFORMATION (CONTD)
Non cash financing and Investment activities

Durlng the financial year, 30,000,000 options over ordinary shares were Issued to Cunningham Securltles in
lieu of brokerage fees in January 2010 and were valued at $760,000.

Also during the financlal year, 350,000,000 shares and 1,000,000,000 optlons over ordinary shares were
issued to Cameroon vendors on final completion of the Cameroon transaction valued at $23,253,764.

Other than those listed above there were no other non cash financing and Investment activities transacted.
NOTE 21: COMMITMENTS
{a) Exploration expenditure commitments.

In order to maintain current rights of tenure to exploration tenements, the Group will be required ta outlay
in 2011 amounts of approximately $2,524,410 (2010: $1,623,590) in respect of tenement lease rentals and to
meet minimum expenditure requirements of the Department of Industry & Resources. These obligations are
expected to be fulfilied in the normal course of operatlons and have not been provided for In the financlal
report.

Note: This Is the maximum commitment for exploration, to fully meet DOIR requirements. In practice,
Legend has routinely applled for and been granted exemptions from meeting these requirements on a
tenament by tenement basis. As a result the actual amount required to be expended on exploration in
Austraiia is expected to be less than $2.5 mlllion, while still holding all the tenements In good standing.

(b) Operating Lease commltments.
The company has a lease commitment over Its office premises located at 640 Murray 3treet West Perth. The
lease Is for a period of two year commencing 1 November 2009. The lease commitment Is $108,000 per

annum.

NOTE 22: INVESTMENTS IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Name Class of Share Interest Held Interast Held
2010 2009
Glbson Metals Pty Ltd Ordinary 100% 100%
Armada Mining Ltd Ordinary 100% 100%
Gldgee Resources Ltd Crdinary 0% 100%
Legend Cameroon Pty Ltd Ordinary 100% 100%
Legend Iron Ltd (BVI) Ordinary 100% 100%
Camina 5A Ordinary 90% 0%

Note: On 4 December 2009 the Legend board of directors met and elected to Inform the ASIC of their
decislon to deregister Gidgee Resources Ltd. On 24 February 2010 the ASIC Informed Legend that Gldgee
Resources Ltd had been deregistered.
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NOTE 23: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DHSCLOSURE
{a} Interest Rate Risk
The consofidated entity’s exposure to Interest rate risk, which Is the risk that a flnanclal instrument’s value

will fluctuate as a result of changes In market intarest rates and the effective welghted average interest rates
on classes of financial assets and flnanclal llabllities, 15 as follows:

2010 Walghted Floating Fixed Non-Interest
Average Intarest Interast Bearing Total
Interest Rate s 5 - $
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4.58% 2,676,441 4,000,000 - 6676441
Other financial assets 4.77% - 1,531,927 16,134 1,548,061
2,678,441 5,531,927 16,134 8,224,502
2009
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3.97% 2,437,937 3,000,000 - 5,437,937
Dther financial assets 4.64% - 1,529,916 16,134 1,546,050
2,437,937 4,529,916 16,134 6,983,987

The maturity date for all financlal Instruments Included In the sbove tables is 1 year or less from balance
data.

A change of 100 basis points In Interest rates would result In a net gain/loss before taxation of $82,084, This

Is based on the interest bearing financlal assets as detailed above. As all the interest bearing financial assets
are held by Legend Mining Limited, the company’s sensitivity Is the same as the consolidated entlty.

(6} Credit Risk
The Group trades only with recognised, creditworthy third parties.

[t is the Group’s pollcy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures.

In addition, recelvable balances are monitored on an ongoing basls with the result that the Group's exposure
to bad debt is not significant.

There are no significant concentrations of credlt risk within the Group.

The carrying amount of the Group’s financlal assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

Carrying Amount
Nate 2010 2009
$ L
Cash and cash equivalents 8 6,676,441 5,437,937
Trade and other receivables 9 105,785 512,844
Perfarmance honds 10 1,548,061 1,546,050
8,330,287 7,496,831
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NOTE 23:FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DISCLOSURE (CONTD}

P.O7E/0490

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was 58,330,287 (2009: $7,496,831).

Al group trade and other recelvables are current and have not heen impaired

(e} Liguldity Risk

The following are the contractual maturitles of financial liabilitles, including estimated interest payments and

excluding the |mpact of netting agreements:

31 Dacember 2010 Carrying Contractual & mths or less
Amaoaunt cash flows

Non-dertvative financlal liabillties

Trade and other payables 325,467 (325,467) (325,467)

31 Becember 2009 Carrying Contractual & mths or lass
Amaunt cash flows

Non-derivative flnancial Habllitles

Trade and other payables 347,375 (347,375) (347,375)
6 months 6 months 1ta s Total

or less to 1 year years

Llquld financlal assets

Cash and cash equivalents 6,676,441 - - 6,676,441

Trade and other recelvables 105,785 - - 105,785
§,782,226 - - B,782,226

Financial liabllitles -

Trade and octher payables 325,467 - - 325,467

Net inflow/{outflow) 6,456,759 - - 6,456,759

(d) Net Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The falr values of financial assets and llabllites, together with the carrying amounts shown In the statement

of financlal position, are as follows:

31 December 2010

31 December 2009
Carrying
Falr value Amount Falr Value
$ ] 5

8,602,503 8,640,900 8,640,900
6,676,441 5,437,937 5,437,937

1,548,061 1,546,050 1,546

,050

105,785 512,844 512,844
(325,467) {347,375) (347,375)

Carrying
Amount
$

Held for trading financial assets 3,602,503
Cash and cash equivalents 6,676,441
Performance and other bones 1,548,061
Trade and other receivables 105,785
Trade and other payables (325,467)
16,607,323

16,607,323 15,790,356 15,790,356
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NOTE 23:FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DISCLOSURE (CONTD)
{e) Market risk

Market rlsk relates to the risk that the falr value or future cash flows from financlal Instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. The group’s exposure to equity securities Is considered high as the
tompany has significant investments In other |Isted investments totalling 58,602,503 at 31 December 2010.
Such risk Is managed through diversification of investments and dally monitoring of price movements.

A change of 10% in market price of the shares would result In a gain/loss before taxation of $860,250.
(f} Forelgn Exchange risk

The consolidated entity Is exposed to foreign currency risk on foreigh currency bank balances, payments for
sarvices denominated In foreign currencles and Intercompany loans that are denominated in 8 currency
other than the functional currency. The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarlly US Dellars and
Cameroon Francs.

At balance date, the group had no foreign currency denominated liabilities and recelvables (other than inter-
company recelvables and payables, which have been eliminated on consclidatlon). The maln exposure to
forelgn currency risk relates to the cash holding of US51,066,421 ($1,046,906) as at 31 December 2010,

Sensitivity
As at 31 December 2010, the post-tax profit of the consolidated entity would change by the followlng
amounts as a result of movemants in diffarent exchange rates:

Based on the balance at 31 December 2010, if the US Dollar strengthens by 10% against the Australian Dollar,
post-tax profit for the year would have been $66,855 higher. If the US Dollar weakens by 10% agalnst the
Australlan Dollar, post-tax profit for the year would have been $81,138 lower,

NOTE 24:  INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE ASSETS

Legend Mining Limited has an interest In the following joint venture assets.

Joint Venture Project Activity 2010 2009
Interast Interest

Munni Munni Joint Venture | Elizabeth Hill | Sliver Exploration 30.12% 30.12%

West Bungara Joint Venture Gum Creek Nickel, Copper & 0% 70%

Zinc Exploration

Mount Marle loint Venture Pllbara Nickel, Copper & - -
Zinc Exploration

Net assets employed in the joint ventures totalling $868,596 (2009: $683,178) are Included as deferred
exploration expenditure carried forward In the financial statements.
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NOTE 25: INFORMATION RELATING TO LEGEND MINING LIMITED (“THE PARENT ENTITY"}
2010 2009
$ $
Current assets 15,203,776 14,644,513
Total assets 50,708,014 22,621,064
Current fabilities 247,100 232,205
Total liabilities 2,758,924 2,686,145
Net assets 47,949,090 19,924,918
Contributed equity . 53,075,655 38,420,414
Accumulated profits/(losses) (27,436,240)  {29,031,406)
share option premium reserva 22,309,675 10,545,911
47,949,090 15,934,919
Profit/{loss) of the parent entity after tax 1,595,166  (5,853,875)
Total comprehensive income/{loss) of the parent entity 1,595,166  (5,853,875)
NOTE 26: BUSINE5SS COMBINATIONS ~ ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 4 February 2010, Legend Mining acquired 90% of the share capital of Camina Limited “Camina”, a

company holding certain exploration and development licences, in Cameroon.

(I} Consideration transferred

The purchase of CAMINA was satisfied by the issue of 350M shares in Legend Mining Limited Issued at
3.5 cents per share, 200M 5 year options and 800M 5 year performance options. The Issue price of

shares was based on the market price on the date of purchase.

s
350M shares in Legend Mining Limited 12,250,000
200 milllon Legend 5 year options exercisable at 4 cents per option 5,263,764
400 million Performance optlons exerclsable for nll consideration 4,620,000

400 million Performance options exercisable for nil conslderation 1,120,000
23,253,764

The falr value of the share options granted under the purchase of Camina are measured at the date of
purchase using the Black-Scholes option pricing model taking into account the terms and conditions

upon which the Instruments were granted.

400 mitllon Performance Options A Issued to Camina Vendors

Expected volatility (%) 100.00
Risk-free Interest rate (%) 5.1%
Expected life of option (days) 1826
Option exercise price (3) 0.000
Share price at

measurement date (5) 0.035

A discount of 67% was applied as there was a significant probabliity that the performance hurdles

required for the converslon of the options into shares would not be satisfied.
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(ii)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

.
NOTE 26: BUSINESS COMBINATIONS = ACQUlSITlU%F A SUBSIDIARY (CONTD)

400 million Performance Options B lssued to Camina Vendors

Expected volatility (%) 100.00
Risk-free interest rate (34) 5.1%
Fxpacted life of option (days) 1826
Option exerclse price ($) 0.000
Share price at

measurement datea (%) 0.035

A discount of 92% was applied as there was a significant probabllity that the performance hurdles

required for the conversion of the options Into shares would not be satisfled.

200 million Optlons issued to Camina Vendors

Expected volatllity (%) 100.00
Risk-free Interest rate (%) 5.1%
Expected life of option (days) 1826
Optlon exercise price ($) 0.040
Share price at

measurement date ($) 0.035

Acqulsition-related costs such as legal fees, consuitancy and tax advisory fees have been written off In
the year as Incurred.

Assets acquited and liabllitles assumed at the date of acqulsition

The falr vaiues of identifiable assets and liabilities of Camina as at the date of acquisition were:

Cartying Falr value on
amount on
date of
date of
\ acquisition
acquisition
§ $
Cash at Bank 57,450 57,490
Trade Debtors 3,326 3,326
Exploration & Evaluation Costs 11,924 11,924
Plant & Equipment 2,711 2,711
Intanglbles Assets 6,551 6,551
Trade Creditors (38) (38)
Long-term debt (94,323) (94,323)
Net liabilities (12,359) (12,359)
Group share of net labilities acquired (90%) {11,123)
Goodwill - Mineral rights acquisition costs 23,264,887*
Total consideration 23,253,764

*At 30 June 2010, the excess of the goodwlill {Mineral rights acqulsition costs) over the cost of
acquisition was written off to the statement of comprehensive income.

The goodwill of $23,253,764 has been treated as mineral rights acqulsition costs refer below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

NOTE 26: BUSINESS COMBINATIONS = ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTD)

As at As at
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
$ $
Girass carrying amount
Balance at the beginning of tha year - -
Amaounts recognised from business comblinaticns occurting in
the year 23,264,887 -
Balance at the end of the year 23,264,887 -
Accumulated Impairment losses
Balance at tha beginning of the year - -
impalrment losses recognised during the year 11,123 -
Balance at the end of the year 11,123 -
Net book value
At the beginning of the year - -
At the end of the year 23,253,764 -

(i) Non-controlling interest

The non-controlling Interest (10%) in CAMINA 5A recognised at the acquisition date was measured by
reference to the fair value of the non-controlling Interest and amounted to $1,236, During the year,
non-controlling interest share of losses amounted to $139,639,

NOTE 27 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Consolidated
2010 2009
$ $
Remuneration of the auditor of the parent entity Stantons
International for
- auditing or reviewling the financial report 52,297 37,768
- consulting fees corporate advice - 875

NOTE 28: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There are no contingent liabilitles at the date of this report,

The consolidated entity’s actlvitles in Australia are subject to the Native Titles Act and the Department of
Environment. Uncertainty associated with Natlve Title Issues may impact on the Group's future plans,

There are no unresolved Native Title 1ssues and the consolidated entity Is not aware of any other matters
that may impact upon lts access to the land that comprises [ts project areas.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

NOTE 29: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a) Changes In share price of Independence Group NL

On 29 March 2011, the share price of Independence Group NI ("1GO”) has declined from $7.95 at 31
December 2010 to $6.35. This results in a reduction In the falr vaiue of Legend Mining Limited’s
investment in IGO of $1,706,667 based on the number of shares held at 31 December 2010,

{b)  Drilling recommenced at the Hill 335 prospect In the Eseka region on 28 January 2011 and first results
were released to the ASX on 14 March 2011.

(c) Legend acaulred the Tapare Gold Project in east Cameroan with details released to ASX on 3 March
2011, '

NOTE 20:  DIVIDENDS PAID AND PROPQSED

No dividends were paid or proposed this financlal year.

There are no franking credits available for future reporting periads.
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In accardance with a resolutlon of the Directors of Legend Mining Limited, | state that:

in the opinion of the Directors:

a) the financial statements, notes and the remuneration disclosures that are contained In the
Remuneration report in the Directors report (pages 29 - 36), of the consolidated entity, are in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including;

i.  Glving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at 31 December 2010
and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

ii. Complying with Australlan Accounting Standards’ and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

Hl. The financlal statements and notes also comply with International FInancial Reporting Standards
as disciosed In note 2(b); and

b)  there are reasonable grounds to belleve that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration has been made after recelving the declarations required to be made to the directors in
accordance with sectlon 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 for the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

On behalf of the Board,

M)

M Atkins
Chairman

Dated this 31" day of March 2011
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Stantons Infernationdl

ABM 4] 103 0BS 697

(EVEL 1, 1 HAVELOCK STREET

WEST PERTH WA 8008, AUSTRALA

P &1 B 2481 3188 » FAX- /1 8 9321 1204
woany, Signians com.au

31 March 2011

Board of Directors

Lagend Mining Limited
Laval 2, 840 Murray Street
WEST PERTH

WA 8005

Dear Diractors
RE: LEGEND MINING LIMITED

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, | am pleased to provida the following
declaration of Independence to the directors of Legend Mining Limited.

As the Audlt Director for the audlt of the financlal statements Legend Mining Limited for the year
ended 31 December 2010, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and bellef, there have beasan ng
contraventions of:

(i)  the auditor independence requirements of the Carporations Act 2001 In relation to the review;
and

()  any applicable code of professlonal conduct in relation to the review.

Yours sincersaly
STANTONS INTERNATIONAL
(Authorized Audit Company)

?wa"-w—'“““"‘"‘“_"

John Van Diseren
Diractor

l % Russell
Ligbitity limited by » scheme spproved under Marmbyar o Russelt Biecllors! Internationol 1_ Bedford
Professlonsl Standards Leglsialion
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Stantons International

ABRG 41 103 (088 697

(EVEL 1, 1 HAVELOCK, STREET
WEST PERTH WA 6005, ALSTRALA
P 61 B4R 1| 3188 « FAX. 61 B 9321 1204

w3k RS SEIm. oy

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
LEGEND MINING LIMITED

Report on the Financla! Report

We have audited the accompanyling financial report of Legend Mining Limitad, which comprises the
consolldated statement of financlal poslition as at 31 Dacember 2010, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in aquity and the gonsolicated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory Information and the directors’ declaration of the
consolidated entity comprising the company and the entities It controiled at the year's end or from
tima to time during the financlal year.

Directors’ responsibllity for tha Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financtal
report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australlan Accounting Standards and the
Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the diractors determine is necessary to ahable
the preparation of the financial raport that Ia free from material migstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror. In note 2, the directors also state, In accordance with Australlan Accounting Standard AASS
101 Presentation of Financial Statements, thet the financlal raport, comprising the financlal
statements and notes, complies with International Financlal Reporting Standards.

Audltar's rasponsibilfty

Our responsibliity is to express an oplnlon on the financial report based on our audit. We conducied
our audit In accordance with Australlan Auditing Standards. These Audlting Standards require that
we comply with relevant ethlcal requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform
the audit fo obtaln reasonable assurance whether the financial report ls free from material
misstatemeant.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit avidence about the amounts and disclosures
Ih the financial report. The proceduras selectad depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material migstatement of the financial report, whather duse to fraud or
atror. I making those rigk agsesements, the audltor conslders intarnal control ralevant to the antlty's
preparation and falr presentation of the financial report In order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing &n opinion on the
affectivenass of tha entity’s internal control. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the remsonableness of accounting estimates made by the diractors, as
wall ag evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

Our audit did not involve an analysls of the prudence of bugliness declisions made by directors or
managemaent.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainad Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls
for our audit opinlon.

Liabithy imited by & schema approved under Maritn of Russel Bacford ntemancral L_”‘...__‘_Eﬁfé!fﬁ,

Profossional Standards Legistation
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Indapendence

In conducting our audit, we have compiled with the independence requirements of the Corporations
Act 2001,

Audltor’s opinion
In cur opinlon:

() the financlal report of Lagend Mining Limited is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

(i) glving a true and falr view of the consolidated entity's financial position as at 31
December 2010 and of Its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Australlan Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations
2001.

(b) the consolidated financlal report also complles with international Financial Reporting
Standards as disclosed I note 2.

Report on the Remuneration Report

We have auditad the remuneration report Included In pages 29 to 38 of the directors’ report for the
year ended 31 December 2010. The directors of the Company are rasponsible for the preparation
and presentation of the remuneration report In accordance with section 300A of the Corparations Act
2001. Our responglbllity 13 to express an oplnion on the remunaration report, based on our audit
conductad in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards

Auditor’s opinion

In our opinion the remuneration report of Legend Mining Limited for the year ended 31 Dacember
2010 complles with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001,

STANTONS INTERNATIONAL
(An Authoriged Audit Company)

A bonting Fnkrstndt
?lw. S

J P Van Dleren
Director

West Parth, Western Australia
31 March 2011
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
The Issued capital of the company as at 24 March 2011 |5 1,738,850,801 ordInary fully pald shares.
Distribution of Share Holders as at 24 March 2011
Fully Pald Shares Number
1 ‘ -~ 1,000 70
1,001 - 5,000 138
5,001 - 10,000 389
10,001 - 100,000 2,339
100,001 and over 1,381
4,317
Number holding less that a marketable parcel 637
Top 20 Shareholders as at 24 March 2011
Name Total Holdings % Issued Capital
Yandal Investments Pty Ltd 344,750,000 19.83
Australian Gold Resources Pty Ltd 164,985,000 9.49
Brispot Nominees Pty Ltd 75,209,922 4,33
Ron Medich Properties Pty Ltd 58,250,000 3.35
Mr John Francls Corr <Bawnlusk A/Cx 56,000,000 3.22
Chestar Nominees WA Pty Ltd 35,000,000 201
Mr Guillaume Alaln Negou Tela 31,500,000 1.81
Karari Australia Pty Ltd 31,000,000 1.78
HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited 16,390,666 0.94
Mr Roger Bogne 10,040,000 0.58
J P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 10,017,348 0.53
Laser Holdings Pty Ltd 10,000,000 D.58
Mr Philip Roy Trafford 10,000,000 0.58
Mr Brlan McCubbing 9,000,000 0.52
Surfboard Pty Ltd R,954,704 0.51
Mr Francls Mabou 8,685,475 .50
J P Morgan Nominees Australla Limited <Cash
Income A/c> 8,627,066 0.49
Mr Emmanuel Cheo Suh 8,500,000 0.48
Cleancare Nominees Pty Lid 7,694,335 0.44
Holdrey Pty Ltd 7,580,000 0.43
912,024,514 52.46
Unlisted Option holders as at 24 March 2011
Class of options Number Number of Holders
20 May 2010 exercisable at 4.25 cents per share 2,400,000 5
16 December 2014 exerclsable at 5.30 cent per 9,000,000 5
share
4 February 2015 exercisable at 6.0 cents per share 30,000,000 1
4 February 2015 exerclsabie at 4.0 cents per share 200,000,000 9
4 February 2015 exercisable at 4.0 cents per share 200,000,000 20
4 February 2015 exercisable at nil cents per share 400,000,000 18
4 February 2015 exercisable at nil cents per share 400,000,000 18
Each option holder holds more than 100,000 unlisted options each,
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TENEMENT LISTING
AS AT 24 MARCH 2011
GUM CREEK, PROJECT
Tenement Status Percentage Inteyest
E57/632 Granted 100%
E57/634 Granted 100%
Mt GIBSON PROJECT
Tenement Status Percentage interaest
G59/11 Granted 100%
G59/12 Granted 100%
G59/13 Granted 100%
G59/14 Grantad 100%
G59/15 Granted 100%
G59/16 Granted 100%
G59/17 Granted 100%
G59/18 Granted 100%
L559/12 Granted 100%
L59/13 Granted 100%
159/14 Granted 100%
L58/16 Granted 100%
L59/21 Granted 100%
L59/45 Granted 100%
L59/46 Grantad 100%
L59/53 Granted 100%
M59/11 Granted 100%
ME9/13 Granted 100%
M59/14 Granted 100%
M58/15 Granted 100%
M59/16 Granted 100%
M59/17 Granted 100%
M59/217 Granted 100%
M59/304 Granted 100%
M589/305 Granted 100%
M59/308 Granted 100%
ME8/309 Granted 100%
M59/328 Granted 100%
M59/402 Granted 100%
M59/403 Granted 100%
M55/404 Granted 100%
PILBARA PROJECT
Tenement Status Percentage Interest
E47/587 Granted 30.12%
E47/1178 Granted 100%
E47/1745 Granted 100%
E47/1746 Granted 100%
E47/1747 Granted 100%
E4A7/1797 Granted 100%
EA7/1806 Granted Earning 70% from Fox Radlo Hill PL
E47/1807 Granted Earning 70% from Fox Radlo HIIl PL
E47/1878 Granted Earning 70% from Fox Radlo Hill PL
M47/340 Granted 30,12% ‘
M47/341 Granted 30.12%
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TENEMENT LISTING
AS AT 24 MARCH 2011

M47/342 Granted 30.12%
MA47/343 Granted 30.12%
P47/1360 Granted 100%
P47/1361 Granted 100%
P47/1362 Granted 100%
P47/1363 Granted 100%
P47/1364 Granted 100%
P47/1365 Granted 100%
PA7/1366 Granted 100%
Pa7/1367 Granted 100%
P47/1368 Granted 100%
P47/1389 Granted 100%
p4a7/1370 Granted 100%
p47/1371 Granted 100%
P47/1372 Granted 100%
P47/1373 Granted 100%
P47/1374 Granted 100%
P47/1375 Granted 100%
P47/1380 Granted 100%
P47/1386 Granted 100%
M47/414 Pending 30.12%
M47/415 Pendlng 30.12%
P47/1112 Pending 100%
Pa7/1124 Pending 100%
P47/1126 Pending 100%
P47/1127 Pending _ 100%
P47/1131 Pe nding_ 100%
PA7/1134 Pending 100%
CAMERQON PROJECT
Tenerment Status Percentage Interast
EP136 Granted 809%
EP144 Granted 90%
EP196 Granted 903%
EF221 Granted 90%
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